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PROCEEDINGS
(Hearing reconvened at 1:15 p.m.)
(Transcript follows in segquence from Volume II)
CEAIRMAN CLARK: Let’s reconvene the hearing. Go

ahead, Mr. Fons.

MR. FONS: 2am I on? Yes.

Whereupon,
DCN J. WOOD
having been called as a witness on behalf of MCI, and being

duly sworn, continues his testimony as follows:

CONTINUED CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. FONS:
) Mr. Wood, prior to the lunch break, I was asking

you about 4200 pair cable.

A Yes, sir, and I hesitated because I wanted to
look. As it turns ocut, we don’‘t use 4200 pair cable in any
of the distribution plant in the model. It’s only used in

copper feeder facilities, and typically, with a feeder
facility that would have that magnitude of traffic, it
would be on fiber, and most of the feeder facilitieg in the
model are. So there is actually very, very little 4200
cable that is assumed.

Q But you say there is no 4200 pair cable in the

C & N REPORTERS TALLAHASSEE, FLCRIDA (904) 385-5501




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

317

model that was used for Sprint?

n None for distribution plant, which is where the
majority of the conduit would be.

0 But if your feeder is under nine thousand feet,

you would use copper, wouldn’t you?

yiy Yes, sir.

0 And there would be 4200 pair cable in that
gituation?

A It’s possible, but again, that is going to be a

very small fraction of the total.

Q But a 4200 pair cable, in any event, would you
accept 1s about 3.8 inches in diameter?

L 1'11 accept that. That is approximately right.
I haven’t measured one.

Q And how many 4200 pair cable can you put intoc a
conduit duct that is shared two thirds with other parties?

A If you’ve got 3.8 inch diameter of cable in a
four-inch conduit, I would say you would only put one of
those in that conduit.

Q But if I‘wve only got a third of that four inches,
I can’t put any cable in, can I, any 42 hundred pair cable,
can 17

A Under that scenario, that’s right. But again,
what we are calculating here is cost, not specific

engineering scenarios. Sco the question then becomes, as I
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mentioned before, do you have enough investment dollars to

do it correctly.

Q On page 10 of 31 -- well, I guess it’s a
different page now -- of your, what would be Exhibit 14.
Bear with me while I make the translation. I guess it'’s
page 34.

A Yes, sir.

0 You talk about the distribution structure inputs,

and you talk about aerial fraction in the first line?

A Yes, sir.
Q What do you mean by aerial fraction?
A It is the percentage cof the total for, of

distribution cable that would be carried by aerial
structure, and thig is broken down by density zone. The
mix of structure will be different in high density and low

density areas.

Q And I believe you show that it runs from 50% up
to 65%7?

yiy That's right.

Q Do you know what percent of Sprint Florida today

is aerial?

A On an embedded basis, no, I would have no idea.

Q And this is distribution. This includes the
loop?

A Well, this is distribution. This would only be

C & N REPORTERS TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA (904} 385-5501




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

319

the loop.
Q I'm sorry, does it include the drop?
A No, s=ir.
Q No, sir?
A No, sir.
Q Okay. Are you familiar with this Commission’s

rules regarding undergrounding of distribution facilities?
gAY Undergrounding, no, sir.

0 Could these rules, if they require undergrocunding
of all future distribution plant, would that impact cost?

A It would impact the structure mix. When you get
into the costs, actually, very often underground and aerial
are very similar costsg; so in those scenarics, it wouldn’t
effectt the cost.

MR. FONS: Madam Chairman, I would like at this
point to move into the record Exhibit 13 which is being
offered as an exhibit principally in order to shorten the
cross examination of this witness. Much of what I would
ask of him is covered in these transcripts, and so I would
move that it be inserted in the record.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: You don't want to wait until
after redirect?

MR. FON&: Well, if I don’'t know now --

CHAIRMAN CLARK: QOQkay. All right. Te there any

objection to moving into the record Exhibit 13 at this

C & N REPORTERS TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA (904) 385-5501
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time?
MR. MELSON: No objection.
MR. KEATING: No objection.
CHATRMAN CLARXK: All right. It will be admitted
in the record.
Iz that it, Mr. Fons?
MR. FONS: That will conclude my cross, yes.
CHATRMAN CLARK: Staff.
MR. KEATING: Chairman Clark, staff would ask for
about five minutes to review what was Jjust asked for
Mr. Wood. We may be able to cut some of our guestions down
and shorten this a bit.
CHAIRMAN CLARK: All right. Go ahead and take
five minutes.
(BRIEF RECESS)
CHAIRMAN CLARK: We’ll go kack on the record.
Mr. Keating.
CROSS EXAMINATION
RY MR. KEATING:
Q Mr. Wood, my name isg Cochran Keating. I'm an
attorney with PSC staff.
A Yes, good afternoon, Mr. Keating.
Q Good afternoon. Do you have, let’s see, exhibit,
I believe it’s 14 in front of you? It was previously

staff’'s DIJW-6.

C & N REPCRTERS TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA (904) 385-5501
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yiy Yes, gir, I do.
Q Ckay.

CEAIRMAN CLARK: Hold on a minute, I have 14 as

DIW-5.
MR. KEATING: I'm sorry, you're correct. It's
DOW-5.
CHAIRMAN CLARK: Okay.
A The angwer is still ves, but I better change
documents. Yeg, gir, I have.

BY MR. KEATING:

Q Okay. Beginning on page 71 of that exhibit,
you'’ve provided a comparison cof the Hatfield and the BCM2
cost models.

A Yes.

¢ I would like to go through some cof the pages that
follow and have you explain the significance, if any, of
gome of the different assumptions and inputs for each
model. I will alsc ask if you can indicate the impact and
the degree of impact that the different assumptions and

inputs have on the model’s results?

A OCkay, I'11 certainly try to do that.
Q Okay. If we could start on page 75 of that
exhibit which is titled "Forward-looking Technology." Do

you have that page in freont of you?

A Yeg, I do.

C & N REPORTERS TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA (904) 385-5501
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C QOkay. That page, in that page it states that the
Hatfield model is the combination of copper and integrated
DLC on fiber in locp plant whereas the BCM2 model uses
copper and non-integrated DLC. Could you explain the
significance of the difference in the two models?

A Yes, sir. DLC is digital loop carrier,
integrated digital loop carrier versus non-integratsd. An
integrated system is slightly more costly in terms of
investment to provide but a much more effective and
efficient system in terms of the capacity. In the ocutside
plant engineers that I’ve talked to, beth at AT&T and MCI
and also the cutside consultants that they are using and
algo some BellSouth folks, have all indicated that
integrated lcoop carrier is the forward-looking technology
of choice, that there isn’t any non-integrated DLC being
deployed. So in that regard, to the extent that the BCM2
is using non-integrated digital lccp carrier, it’s a higher
cost technology and is not the forward-locking technolocgy
of choice, so it would overstate the cost in that regard.

Q Okay. On that same page, 1t appears that the
Hatfield models the individual interoffice components,
whereas you state that the BCM2 does not. Could you also
explain the significance of that difference in the models?

A Well, the Hatfield model does exactly that. It

calculates a cost of interoffice facilities both in terms

C & N REPORTERS TALLAHASSEE, FLCRIDA ($04) 385-5501
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of the facility itself and the structure used. It’s my
understanding that what Sprint-United is proposing here are
interoffice costs that were performed outside of BCM2. In
fact you have to do it that way, because BCM2 is using a
factor process, not an independent development process to

come up with those investments.

Q Do you know how that difference would effect the
resultg?
A Upward down it depends cn this largely

unspecified process that Sprint-United would be using
outside of BCM2. T can’'t tell you in terms of high or

low. I can tell you in terms of what I believe in accuracy
or inaccuracy, and certainly if you mocdel something
directly, vyou’re much more likely to be accurate than if
you use a factor development process to estimate it.

Q Okay. If you could turn to page 76, titled
"Existing Network Topoclogy." That page states that the
Hatfield medel uses exigting STP lecations, wherezs BCM2
does not model the signaling system. Do you know how BCM2
handlegs costing of the signaling system?

A I think it’s gimilar to interoffice in that it’s
an assumed fracticn, and again, really the same response to
your questions on interoffice facilities, it’s always
better to -- you’re more likely to be right if you model

something directly than if you estimate it using a factor

C & N REPORTERS TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA (904) 385-5501
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relationship.
Q Okay. I1f we can turn over to page 77, titled
"Total Demand Considered." That page refers to the total

demand congidered by each of the models as indicated by the
title. What is the significance of the difference in the
types of demand considered?

A Well, the cost per line of the network, and
that’'s really what we are trying to c¢ost here is the cost
per line, ig a function of the total number cf lines to the
extent that they are economiesgs of szcale, and it becomes
less expensive to have more lines that you are costing for
than fewer. I think the FCC has been fairly clear that
these economies of scale ought to be carried forth in these
cost calculations for unbundled network elements.

If vou don’t include all the lines, vyou get --
you don’'t capture all the eccnomies of scale that
Sprint-United is actually experiencing and you overstate
the cost on a per line basis. If yvou do include all the
different types of lines and get to that total line count,
you hit the right point in the economies of scale that
Sprint ig actually realizing and your cost per line is
correct. So if you failed -- The short answer is if you
don’t consider all the lines, you are going to over state
the cost to the extent that there are economies of scale.

Q 2nd you feel that they have ncot stated all the

C & N REPORTERS TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA (904) 385-5501
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lines in the BCM2?

A Right, in BCM2 there are residence and business
local. In the Hatfield model we have tried to get local,
toll, special access, public telephone lines. And as you
look through the Hatfield model, you’ll see separate line
countg by CBG for each of the types of services to get to
the total.

Q Ckay. If we can flip the page to 78, entitled
"No Embedded Cost." On that page you indicate that the
Hatfield model in some -- and in some cases embedded
expenses are adjusted to forward-locking view. You state
the BCM2 -- under BCM2 all expenses other than switching,
circuit equipment, cable and wire are embedded per-line
expenses. Could you explain the impact of that difference
on the results of the model?

A Yeg, and I should clarify this line a little
bit. There are scme adjustments tc forward-looking
embedded expensgses in the Hatfleld model, but what it really
is capturing is not the absolute level of those expenses;
but for the expenses that vary as a function of the amount
of investment, it captures the relationship between
expensges and investments. What BCM2 1is actually truing
back to is a total level of expense, so in that way it’s
much more like a fully distributed cost study than an

incremental cost study. 2And of course to the extent that

C & N REPCRTERS TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA {904) 385-5501
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you go back and try tc capture those embedded expenses in
their entirety, you are going to come up with a much higher
cost than in a forward-looking cost study where you look at
a ferward-looking relationship between expense and
investment.

Q Ckay. Also on that page, on the third bullet
under Hatfield, it says that where ncot avallable expenses
developed based on historical relaticonship between expenses
and investment. The seccond bullet beneath BCM2 states that
gome cost categories developed through use of ratios of
expense to investment. Could you explain the difference
here?

A Yag. What the Hatfield model does is there is an
underlying principle of best available public data.
Sometimes the only available public data is from ARMIS
accounts and ARMIS data that has been reported by
Sprint-United, and we look specifically at relationships
between expense categories and the corresponding investment
category, adjusted where possible; but really this is the
default. Thisg is what we have to rely on if we have no
other public data, but it’s not a first choice. What BCM2
ig doing i1s actually looking at embedded investment and
expense relationships. There aren’t any adjustments being
made, and this is in effect the primary means of doing it,

net the fall-back means of doing it. So as a first choicge
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scenario under BCM2, they are looking at capturing these
historic expenses, whereas it’s a last choice or a default
opportunity, if you will, in the Hatfield model.

Q Ckay. I'm just going to go through a few more
pages on this exhibit. If you could flip over to 79,
titled "Reasonable Allocation of Joint and Common." Under
the Hatfield model you state that costs are assigned to
network elements based on a proporticn of direct costs.
Could you give an example of how this is applied?

A Sure. There are certain expense categories that
are -- Well, actually this should be expanded somewhat.
Under Hatfield there are really twoc ways that shared costs
are captured. A number of costs that are shared by
elements, condult cost for example, that might ke used to
provide both feeder and interoffice facilities are included
proportionally in the direct calculation of the cost of
those unbundled elements.

Then therve is a gszcond layver, if you will, of
shared cost application that is described here for certain
expense accounts to be applied in proportion to direct
costs, but that’s a second application after the direct
costs for each unbundled element have been done. And then
common costs as they’re described here in terms of
corporate operations are applied as a 10% markup.

The BCMz process, as I understand it, is actually
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much more direct than that. It is going to the existing
level, or the existing difference between incremental costs
and revenue requirement adjusted only for a deduction for
some retail specific expenses and essentially then
allocating all those costs, so it’s what I would call not
guite what we used to refer to as a fully distributed cost
study, but it’'s a nearly fully distributed cost study or an
almost fully distributed cost study.

0 QOkay. On that same page, in the bullet under
BCM2, you state that embedded, joint and common costs are
assigned on a per-line basis. What is the impact of this
difference?

A Well, the impact is that there is -- essentially
the entire revenue requirement with these specific
exceptions for retail-only costs that Sprint-United has
incurred historically are basically being allocated by
line. That’s ultimately why 1 described this as a fully
distributed study. That’'s a much -- likely to be a much
higher level of cost being distributed here. It’s not
related to Sprint’'s forward-looking operations. It doesn’t
capture any future efficiencies. TIt’s an essentially
make-whole type mechanism, which is not appropriate in a
forward-looking cost study.

Q Ckay. Turning to page 80 of that exhibit,

entitled "Calculation Methodoleogy.™ Do you know if any of
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the calculations referred to on this page were made

differently for Florida?

A Well, I can’t speak to the BCMZ calculations.
Q Okay.
A And for EHatfield there is nothing methodology

wise that was done different from Florida, and I've looked
at the list again and there is nothing here that would have
been different.

Q Ckay. Then if you cculd again turn to page 81
regarding the blackbox factors. Staff would like to know

the significance of these blackbox facters in the model.

A Give me just a minute; there is a lot on fthis
page.

Q Ckay. Take your time.

A The significance is that part of this costing

process that I described is that you’ve got to get your
investments right, but then the next step is you’ve got to
convert those investments into annual costs, and the factor
development, or the factors that you use to convert
investments to cost is a very important process in terms of
the result that you’'re going te get, and it’s one that
needs to be able to be looked at carefully. Each component
part needs to be looked at carefully, and the way the
Hatfield mcdel is set up is that you can lock at each of

those individual assumptions and change the cnes that you
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might feel are appropriate if you are evaluating the
model .

In BCM2 there were far fewer of these factors.
They compile and group together lots of different types of
costs, and you can’'t go individually, for example, and make
a change in cost of capital to determine how sensitive the
model is to that type of change or to that wvariable. So
what you have here is a much less user friendly process
that giveg you much less information as you try to evaluate
the study as far as whether the inputs are correct and
which ones are significant.

MR. KEATING: Chairman Clark, could I have just a
minute to conter with staff?

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Go ahead.

(DISCUSSION OFF THE RECORD) 1)

MR. KEATING: Okay. I'm prepared.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Okay.
BY MR. KEATING:

Q If you could flip the page ovexr to 83 on that
exhibit titled "Loop - Differences." You state that BCM2
adjustment for population distribution in rural CBGs is
incorrect. Could you explain why you believe this is so?

A Well, it’'s based on a discusgssion with the outside
plant engineers, and I can tell you my understanding, but

they are certainly the sources of the expertise, and I do
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not purport to be. Both BCM2 and the Hatfield model
recognize, the developers have both recognized that in BCM1
in low density areas, in the most rural areas, there was an
overstatement of the amount of cable necessary because it
assumed equal distribution of households, and in wvery rural
areag peocople really aren’t very evenly distributed -- they
live aleong roadways, at crcess roads and in small towns --
g0 there are two different adjustments that are made.
Hatfield makes one; BCM2 makes one. They are addressing
the same problem, but they go about it in a little
different way. And having seen both of the methodologies
drawn out by the outside plant folks and explained to me,
they have reached the conclusion, and it certainly seems to
be a very reasonable one, that the Hatfield methodology is
more accurate in terms of how much cable would be required
than the BCM2 methodclcgy. Beyond that, I will have to

tell you that I'm relving on the expertise of those

individuals.
Q Okay. Referring to that same page, you state
that BCM2 over engineers distribution plant. Could you

algo explain why vyou believe that that is so?

A Yes, part of the discusgsion I was having with
Mr. Fong is that for some of these unusual CBGs, you need
to look at the tctal amount of investments that is

permitted by the model, and then you need to start solving
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then your problems for how do you provide a network in that
type of area and see if you’ve got the right amount of
investment. There are different technical scluticns to
different -- to these type of problems that you are then
trying to solve, and some of those technical solutions are
less expensive than others. It is -- to go with multiple
fiber runs, which i1s described here as what BCM does,
certainly very long copper loops, as I responded to
Mr. Fons, can be a problem. There are technologies
avallable -- whether you go with plain old load coils, what
has been done, there are loop extender technologies that
are available now that are a lower cost, more efficient
technology than running a lot of fiber out into thosge
areas. So as you get to that part of the analysis and you
are trying to figure ocut how to sexrve those low density
long runs, 1if you then take your allotted amount of money
and spend it on an inefficient technology, you are going to
get a wrong answer. If you spend it on the most efficient
technology, you’ll get the right answer. I think the
Hatfield model focuses on the most efficient options, or at
least contemplates those efficient options. What BCM2 does
ig it takesg those investment dollars and essentially spends
it on something that costs more than it needs to.

Q Okay. If vou could flip over to page 84 titled

"Switching Differences," referring tc the third bullet on
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that page. You state that BCM2 does not limit the size of
the switch, which can lead to understatement of switching
cost. How doesg this occur?

A Well, as you go thrcocugh the model and you look at
the total number of lines to be served out of a switch, or
you look at the traffic data to determine the total number
of DEMs -- that is D-E-M-s, dial equipment minutes -- you
can exhaust the switch one of two ways. You can use up the
line ports, cor you can use up the processor. What the
Hatfield model assumes is that if you use up to 80% of the
line ports or 20% of the processor, you should have two
switches in that office so that neither one is running at
higher than an optimal f£ill level, either in terms of line
ports or processor usage. There is noe such crossover
calculatilion in BCM2, as I understand 1t, that would then
have you place a second switch. It’s a little mcre costly
to do that, but it represents what would need to be
technically done. So this is a case where there is an
accuracy issue, and the Hatfield methodology is more
accurate than the BCM2 methedology.

0] On the fourth -- excuse me, 1if you could flip
over Lo page 86. That will be the last page we’ll refer to
in this exhibit. It’s entitled "Loop Inputs and Outputs."”

A Yeg, sir.

) Ckay, I'm sorxry, for the pause there.
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Under the second bullet, structure percentages,
you gtate that BCM2 uses very little asrial cable, from 10%
to 30%, and that Hatfield uses 50% to 65% aerial. Why do
you believe that the Hatfield assumption is reasonable?

A Well, there are two answers really to that. One
is I think it’s reascnable because 1've sat down with some
very experienced outside plant experts, and they believe
it’s reasconable. In terms of the impact on the costs, in
many conditions it is less expensive to place aerial cable
than it is to place buried cabkle, and I think that’'s a
difference, and I think this is more accurate for most
areas.

Now i1f there is, as Mr. Fons was asking about, a
reguirement for underground cable, then this model is
constructed tc allow you to go in, change the percentages,
and you could essentially convert aerial cable to
underground. In a number of density areas you are going to
find that the cosgt ig ultimately about the same and you’'re
not going to have a significant cost difference. 1In other
places it will be that the cost difference will be a little
more gignificant. But the medel -- ons of the advantages
of the Hatfield model is that it’s set up to allow you to
do that.

Q Ckay. Thank vyou.

Staff has a few questions regarding your BExhibit
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DIW-2, if we could refer to that. If you could turn to
page 1 of that exhibit.

A Yes, sir.

Q In the left-hand column about halfway down the
page, it’'s row 47, it shows a forward-lcoking network
operations factor with a value of .7.

A Yes.

Q Could you explain to me what this factor
represents and how it is used in the Hatfield model?

A Yeg. We were discussing before different expense
categories where the embedded level was adjusted on a
forward-locking basgis based on the presence of some outside
public data that indicated such a change would be
appropriate. For network operations expenses there is
public data from incumbent LEC testimony and cost studies
around the country that suggests that somewhere in the
range of 30 to 55%, or 56% actually, that a reduction in
those types of expenseg on a going-forward basis of that
magnitude is expected; and we are talking about the network
planners for the incumbent LECs themselves making these
projections. In order to be cconservative, the Hatfield
folks took the lower end of that projected range, which is
the 30%, and essentially reduced network operations expenge
as reported in ARMIS by the incumbent LECs by 30%, or take

the value and multiply it by .7, arithmetically the same
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thing.

Q Do you knew what the impact of using this
forward-looking network operations factor has on the
model’s computed total loop cost?

A I would expect it to decrease it, but I don’'t
know by how much.

Q Okay. Would you accept subject to check that
using the .7 factor reduced total loop costs by about 60
cents per month.

A That may be -- Subject to check, wyeah, I would
agree with that.

Q Qkay. If you could turn to page 5 of vyour
Exhibit DJW-2.

A Yes.

Q On the right side of the page, or near the bottom
of that page there are some numbers that are labeled
"Structure Fraction Assigned to Telephone.™

A Yes,

Q Could vou explain to me what these are and how
these are used in the model?

A Yes, sir. There iz a recognition that
telephone -- well, structure itself, whether it be
telephone or not, poles, conduit, trenches, has
historically been shared by more than one utility. In the

future there is a very real cost-saving cpportunity for
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that sharing, and there will be more utilities interested
in placing lines on these structures or within those
structureg. This is an estimate that one third of the cost
of that structure wculd be born by the incumbent local
exchange company. That may be a little bit high, but it’s
a forward-locking projection.

0 Okay. And would you accept subject to check that
using the .33 factor that is included, that using that
factor would reduce total loop cost by $4.29 per month?

A Again, that is a subject to check. I guess vyou
are comparing the difference between setting this at 1.0

versus 337

Q Yeg, I am.
A That i1g roughly in the magnitude of what I've
seen before. Again, I -- Now that is not speaking to

whether 1.0 would be appropriate because historically I
don’t think that is born out at all. On a forward-looking
basig, I certainly don’'t -- I think there are very good
reasons why it will be lower than that, and the joint board
in the universal service decision made a preliminary
finding that 1.0 wasn’'t right, but that’s about the right
magnitude of change T suspect.

Q Okay.

MR. KEATING: <Chairman Clark, again, if I could

have just a minute to confer with staff.
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{DISCUSSICN OFF THE RECCRD)
MR. KEATING: Thank you, I’'m prepared to
continue.
BY MR. KEATING:
C Mr. Wood, are you familiar with or do you have in
front of you -- you may not here; hold on just a second --
Mr. Hunsucker’s Exhibit MRH-6 attached to his supplemental

direct testimony?

A I do not have that in front of me.
Q Ckay.
A But I will shortly.

(DOCUMENT TENDERED TO THE WITNESS)
Q If you would like to review that for a minute for
the content, please go ahead.
A Yeah, thank you, I will need just a minute.

(WITNESS REVIEWED DOCUMENT)

A Yes.
Q Ckay. Had you seen that exhibit before?
yiy I believe I've geen it or one very much like it

in ancother proceeding, but I have not reviewed this one
that is presented here in any detail.

Q Okay. Just to make sure we are referring to the
same exhibit, that exhibit provides the rates that Sprint
proposes?

A Yes, and I think I’'ve seen it in that context,
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but I --
Q Okay. There are some differences in what is in
this exhibit and in what you are propesing, not only in

rate levels but in rate structure.

A Yeg.

Q And staff has just a few guestions about those
differences.

A I'11 tell you what I can.

0] Ckay. I'm gsorry. Do you have ycocur, I believe

it's your direct testimony in front cf you? I would like
to refer you to revised page 21 of that testimony.

A Yes, I do. Yes.

Q Are these the rates that MCI is proposing that
the Commission adopt?

A Yes, sir.

Q Okay. To the best of your knowledge, has Sprint
proposed deaveraged pricing for loops, ports and the end
office piece of the call termination function amcng other
elements?

A Deaveraged in terms of bands apparently, ves.
The fundamental difference between the two proposals it
appears is that the Sprint proposal is based on tariff
structures working backwards, whereas what we are proposing
here, and it is really mcre illustrative cn DJW-3, 1s from

costs building upward. Sc¢ thig is -- What we are
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proposing here is more related to how the costs are
incurred and probably legs related to existing tariff
structures for other services than the Sprint proposal. We
are -- for example, on a geocgraphic deaveraging basis, it’s
very c¢lear that loop costs vary according to the density of
the area being served, and that is born out in this
proposal here, and that’s the MCI proposal. It’‘s less
clear that that comes through in the Sprint proposal, but
only to the extent that it would -- it would only come
through if it'’s actually accurately reflected in terms of
the bands.

Q Do you agree with the bands that Sprint has
proposed here?

A Well, I don’'t know, based con this document, what
the bands represent. If they represent existing tariff
bands, then, no, because there is no reason that thosge
would represent the underlying costs. If they’'ve got some
disaggregated cost bands, then it depends, very honestly,
on how they set those up; and I apologize, I have not
compared this document to their underlying cost
development, so I can‘t tell ycu what they’wve purported to

represent here in terms of deaveraging.

Q I apclegize for the pause again.
A I pause all the time.
Q I have to rely on staff here on many of these
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igsues.
For the port charge listed as number 5 on your
revised page 21 cf your supplemental direct testimony --

A Yeg, sir.

o -- you’'ve proposed a flat monthly rate plus
usage. It appears that Sprint has proposed just a flat
monthly rate for the port without a separate usage charge.
Why does your proposed port charge include a separate
usage?

A Actually, this is end office -- This ig laid
cut a little bit confusing. What we have got here is a
two-part rate structure for end office switching, not
necessarily for the end office switching port itself; and
it’s divided intc a flat rate port and a per minute or
usage charge for the end office switching. It’s being
propcsed that way because that is the way the costs are
incurred. So it‘g not a two-part port structure; it's a
two-part switching structure. But I agree, that is not
real clear from the way this page is laid out.

MR. KEATING: Mr. Wood, I believe that staff has
no more gquestions for you.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Commissioners?

MR. XKEATING: I'm gorxy, staff has some exhibits
that they would like marked for identification.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Qkay.
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MR. KEATING: The first is identified as DJIW-6.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: We’ll mark that as Exhibit 15.

MR. KEATING: Also DJdW-7 and DJW-8.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: DJW-7 will be 16 and DJW-8 will
be 17.

Are there any other exhibits we need to identify
for this witness?

MR. KEATING: No.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: COCkay. Commigsioners, are there
any gquestionsg?

(NC RESPONSE)

CHATIRMAN CLARK: Redirect?

MR. MELSON: Just a couple. I would like toc --
I'm geing to ask Mr. Wood a couple of guestions to try to
clarify what one of the documents was that he was asked
questions about by staff.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. MELSCN:

0 Mr. Wood, do you have Exhibit 147

A I'm gorry, 1s it known by ancther name?

Q I'm sorry, DJW-5.

A Yesg, I do.

Q Would you turn to page 5 of that document, and
isn’t it -- Item 4b asks i1f any analyses have been

performed by or for MCI to compare Hatfield Version 2.2,
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Release 2 to other models; and there I believe you answered
that you had not performed such analyses and were

attempting to determine if MCI had performed any; is that

correct?
A Yes, that's right.
Q Now if you’ll turn to page 20 of that same

document, and again, at the bottom of the page in the
supplemental answer to that interrogatory you indicate,
ves, such analyses have been performed by or for MCI; and

then in response to 4c¢ indicate that the Hatfield model

2.2.2 and BCM2 presentation is such a cdocument. Do you see
that?

A Yes.

o Did you prepare the document that is attached as

pages 71 through 100 of this exhibit?

A No, I believe Doctor Mark Bryant put that
together; I’ve discussed it with him. I’'ve reviewed it,
but I'm not the original author of those slides.

) And to the extent that exhibit contains other
things beyond those that the staff asked you questions
about, have ycocu attempted to review it in the detail to
determine whether all of those would represent your
testimony today?

A No, I haven't. I’‘m not aware of any

discrepancies, but I haven’'t loocoked at it in that level of
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detail.

Q All right. Also staff identified your deposition
transcript as Exhibit 16, and I believe that when we took
that deposition it was done telephonically and you did not
have a notary present with you at the time. Let me ask
you, if you were asked today the same questions that are in
that deposition as you sit here under ocath, would your
answers be the same?

A Yes, sir.

Q All right. And one final question, did you have
the opportunity during the lunch hour to observe any
instances of shared structures in Centel’s telephone
service territory?

A Yes, sir, I performed a decidedly non-scientific
sample, but we only had to get as far as Capital Circle to
see an example of structure sharing. The poles along
Capital Circle are shared by a power company, which I guess
1gs the City of Tallahassee, and Centel facilities. It’'s
pretty clear to see which ones are which. A couple of
other things were also clearly visible, at least on this
example. Mr. Fons was asking me about the guy wires and
how many it would take. There are varying numbers of guy
wires on those poles ranging from as many as three down to
as few as zerc. There ig also a varying amount of cables

on each one of those poles, depending cn where they are
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along the roadway. There were poles with quite a few

cables with no guy wires. There were poles with very few
cables with three wires. So I think my experience in that
regard was born out. The number of guy wires required is

not a function of the number of facilities attached to the
pole, it’s a function of where the pole is located and the
terrain and how hard it is to place the pole.

I also noted in terms of the span wire that he
was asking about, the span wire that Centel appears to be
using, I was describing a wire that actually wraps the
cable and, therefore, it would be part of the cable
investment. This one apparently is actually within the
sheath with the working pairs themselves, is inside the
sheath of the cable until it reaches a pole, goes outside
the sheath for the pole attachment itself and then goesg
back inside the sheath. So it’'s not a separate investment
as he was suggesting but is in fact what I described it to
be; and that is, something purchased along with that cable
and, therefore, would be part of that cable investment.

Q Thank vyou.

MR. MELSON: I'wve got no further gquestions.

CHATRMAN CLARK: Exhibits.

MR. MELSON: MCI movesgs Exhibit 12.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Without objecticon Exhibit 12

will be entered in the record.
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MR. KEATING: Staff mocves exhibits, I believe
they’ve numbered -- was DIW-5 identified as 127

CHATIRMAN CLARK: No, DJW-5 is 14, so 14 through
17.

MR. KEATING: Okay. Then we would move 14, 15,
16 and 17.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Those exhibits will be entered
in the record without objection.

Thank you, Mr. Wood. You are excused.

MR. FONS: Excuse me, before we excugse Mr. Wood,
there are 12 late-filed depogition exhibitsg that were
requested of Mr. Wood that have not been furnished, and we
would like to have some procedure for incorporating those
inte the record when they are prepared and filed, subject
to our objection.

MR. MELSON: Madam Chairman, I would suggest that
we identify those as the next numbered exhibit as a
late-filed exhibit, and we will file them with the clerk’s
office when they are prepared. Just sco you know,

Mr. Wood’s deposition was last Friday, and this 1s his
third appearance on the witness stand this week, so he has
been strapped for time.

MR. FONS: And this is not to suggest that he was
dilatory but just the procedure.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: I need a title.
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MR. FONS: It would be Wood late-filed exhibits.
CHAIRMAN CLARK: Late-filed deposition exhibits?
MR . FONS: Yes.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: We will identify that as Exhibit

18.
MR. FONS: Thank vyou.
CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Mr. Wood.
WITNESS WOOD: Thank you.
CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Fons.
MR. WAHLEN: Sprint would call Michael
Hunsucker.
Whereupon,

MICHAEL R. HUNSUCKEER
was called as a witness on behalf of Sprint and, having
been duly sworn, testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. WAHLEN:

») Would you please state your name?
A My name ig Michael R. Hunsucker.
Q And would you please tell us your address and by

whom you are employed?
A I'm employed by Sprint/United Management Company.

My address is 2330 Shawnee Mission Parkway, Westwood,
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Kansas, 6620%5.

Q Mr. Hunsucker, you were sworn this morning?
A Yes, that’s correct.
Q Did you prepare and cause to be filed prepared

direct testimeony consisting of 42 pages in this docket?

A Yes, I did.

Q Pid you also prepare and cause to be filed
prepared supplemental direct testimony consisting of 24
pages in this docket?

A Yes, I did.

Q Mr. Hunsucker, do you have portions of your
prepared direct testimony that you would like to withdraw
at this time in light of the stipulation that has been
approved?

A Yes, I have several portions that would be
stricken from my direct testimony.

Q Okay. And are those listed cn the summary sheet
that we have just passed out to the parties and the

Commissioners?

A Yes, they are.
Q Would you like to go through those very briefly?
A Sure. In the direct tegstimony to be stricken

starting at page 8, line 23 to Page 11, line 18.
COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Just so I'm clear, that

is to 18, not through 18 because my 18 is the beginning of
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another question.

WITNESS HUNSUCKER: Well, it’'s to page 11, line
18.

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Yeah, and my line 18 on
page 11 is the first sentence of a new question.

MR. WAHLEN: That’s correct, it’'s to; it does not
include the question.

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: OQkay.

yay The next is Page 11, starting on, it’s on line
24, after the word "request," strike the remaining lines on
the page through 25, and also strike the top three lines on
page 12, lines 1 through 3, and the word "needed" on line
4. Then also page 12, we would strike line 10 to page 18,
line 17. Page 20, line 6 to page 20, line 17. Page 20,
line 20, we would want to strike the words "and calling
cards" at the end of that sentence. Page 21, starting on
line 1, after the word "resale," we would strike from there
through page 22, line 7. We would alsoc strike page 24,
line 1 to page 31, line 21. Page 34, line 19 to page 35,
line 11. Page 37, line 13 to page 42, line 6; and then we
would also strike Exhibit MRH-4.
BY MR. WAHLEN:
Q Okay. Would you also review the portions of your

supplemental direct testimony that you would like to

withdraw?
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A Yeah, orn the supplemental direct there is one
deletion. It’s page 9, line 13 to page 9, line 25.

Q Okay. Attached to your direct testimony, you had
Exhibits MRH-1 to MRH-5. Am I correct in understanding
that yvou are withdrawing MRH-47

A That’s correct.

Q And attached to your supplemental direct

testimony you had Exhibit MRH-67

A That’'s correct.

Q Do you have any changes to that exhibit?

A Yes. Actually, in the direct testimony, exhibit
MRH-1, which is page -- on page 2 of 2. Based on a recent

decision after the testimony was filed, certain sections of
the FCC order, the stay was lifted, and those are sgections
51.701, 51.703 and 51.717. And in this supplemental direct
testimony on Exhibit MRH-6, on page 2 of 4 at the bottom of
the page or a little over three fourthe of the way down the
page we have interstate CCL, both originating and
terminating, and the interstate RIC and intrastate
originating and terminating CCLs and RIC, and we also have

a footnote, we would strike references to those items also.

Q And you're also striking the rateg?
A Yes, and the rates.
Q Okay. Are there any deletions or corrections to

your exhibits?
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A One typo in the supplemental direct testimony,
page 17, line 13, at the end of the sentence would change

the word "Spring" to "Sprint," and that’s all.

Q What about changes to page 4 of 4 of MRH-67?
A There are some changes to the rates based on
corrections to the cost studies. On the line warked STP

switching, there is a rate there of .09; that should be
1.08. Under directory assistance services, the .05 per
listing number should be .055.

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Wait, I can’'t find that
one.

WITNESS HUNSUCKER: Ckay, under directory
assistance services, there is a directory assistance data
base listing and update service, the .C5.

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Ckay.

WITNESS HUNSUCKER: The next rate right under of
that of .044.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: I'm sorry, what was the change

to .057
COMMISSIONER KIESLING: What is the change to
.057?
WITNESS HUNSUCKER: To .055, I‘m sorry.
COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Thank you.
A Then the next rate for the data base query

gservice .044, would be .0246. TUnder tcll and local
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operator services, the rate of .496 per call is .446. And
then the last change under directory assistance operator
service (live) the .379 is .389.

Q Ckay. With those corrections to your exhibits,
are they true and correct to the best of your knowledge?

A Yes, they are.

MR. WAHLEN: Chairman Clark, we would ask that
Exhibits MRH-1, 2, 3, 5 and 6 be identified as a composite
exhibit, and I believe the next number is 18.

CHEAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Wahlen, I have 19. I have
the late-filed exhibit as 18.

MR. WAHLEN: You’zre right, I’'m sorry.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: It will be identified as a
composite exhibit.

MR. WAHLEN: Okay. Thank you.

Q Mr. Hunsucker, i1f I were to ask you the guesticns
contained in the remaining portions of your prepared direct
and supplemental direct testimony, would your answers today
be the same as those contained in that testimony?

A Yes, they would.

MR. WAHLEN: Chairman Clark, we would like to
ingsert Mr. Hunsucker’s remaining direct testimony and
supplemental direct testimeony into the record as though
read.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: The direct testimony and
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supplemental direct testimony will be inserted in the

record as though read.
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UNITED TELEPHONE COMPANY

OF FLORIDA

CENTRAL TELEPHONE COMPANY

OF FLORIDA

DOCKET NO. 961230-TP

FILED: November 5, 1996
BEFORE THE FLCRIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

DIRECT TESTIMONY
oF

MICHAEL R. HUNSUCKER

Please state your name, business address and title.

My name is Michael R. Hunsucker. I am employed by
Sprint/United Management Company as Director - Pricing
and Tariffs. My business address is 2330 Shawnee Mission

Parkway, Westwood, Kansas, 66205.

Please summarize your educational background and work

experience.

I received a Bachelor of Science degree in Economics and

Business Administration from King College in 1979.

I began my career with Sprint in 1979 as Staff Forecaster
for Sprint/United Telephone - Southeast Group in Bristol,
Tennessee and was responsible for the preparation and
analyzation of access line and minutes of use forecasts.
While at Southeast Group, I held various positions
through 1985 primarily responsible for the preparation

and analyzation of financial operations budgets, capital

0354
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budgets, and Part 69 cost allocation studies. In 1985,
I assumed the position of Manager - Cost Allocation
Procedures for Sprint/United Management Company and was
responsible for the preparation and analyzation of Part
69 allocations including systems support to the 17 states
in which Sprint/United operated. In 1987, I transferred
back to Sprint/United Telephone - 8Southeast Group and
assumed the position of Separations Supervisor with
regsponsibilities to direct all activities associated with
the jurisdictional allocations of costs as prescribed by
the FCC under Parts 36 and 69. In 1988 and 1991
respectively, I assumed the positions of Manager - Access
and Toll Services and General Manager - Access Services
and Jurisdictional Costs responsible for directing all
regulatory activities associated with interstate and
intrastate access and toll services and the development
of Part 36/69 cost studies including the provision of

expert testimony as required.

In my current position, Director - Pricing and Tariffs,
for Sprint/United Management Company, I am responsible
for the development and promotion of regulatory policy
for the Sprint local exchange companies and for the
coordination of regulatory policies with other Sprint

business units.
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Have you testified previously before state regulatory

commissions?

Yes, I have testified before the South Carclina Public
Service Commission and the Pennsylvania Public Utility

Commission.

What is the purpose of your testimony?

The purpose of my testimony is to respond to the matters
raised in the MCI Petition for Arbitration under the
Telecommunications Act of 1996 ("Petition") and to
respond to the prefiled testimony of MCI’s witnesses, Don
Price, Jerry Murphy, Ronald Martinez, and Richard Cabe
and the other documentation which accompanied the MCI

Petition.

Does your testimony rely upon or take into account the

FCC’s First Report and Order ("FCC Order") and Rules?

Yes, i1t does. It also acknowledges that significant
portions of the FCC’s Rules have been stayed by the U.S.
Court of Appeals for the 8th Circuit ("Court") on October
15, 1996, and Justice Clarence Thomas of the United
States Supreme Court, on October 31, 1996, declined the
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FCC’'s request to lift the stay.

Mr. Hunsucker, what provisions of the rules have been

stayed?

Exhibit MRH-1 attached to my testimony provides a section
by section listing of the FCC Rules that were stayed by
the Court. In summary, the Court stayed Sections 51.501
- 51.515, Pricing of Unbundled Elements, Sectiong 51.601-
51.611, Resale, Sections 51.701-51.717, Reciprocal
Compensation £for Transport and Termination of Local
Telecommunications Traffic, and Section 51.809, Most
Favored Nations. Additionally, the proxy range for line
ports contained in the FCC’'s September 27, 1996, Order on

Reconsideration in CC Docket No. 96-98, was stayed.

Although United States Supreme Court Justice Clarence
Thomas, on October 31, 1996, rejected the FCC’s request
to 1lift the stay, the Court, on November 1, 1996, in
response to an emergency motion to modify the stay filed
by AirTouch Communications, Inc., lifted the stay only as

to §§ 51.701, 51.703 and 51.717.

Mr. Hunsucker, have the processes under which the Florida
Public Service Commission ("Commission") is acting in

4
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this docket been affected by the stay?

No. The parties’ rights to request the Commission
arbitrate an interconnection agreement under the
Telecommunications Act of 1996 remain in full force and
effect. As I understand the stay, it leaves to the state
Commissions the discretion of determining the appropriate
pricing methodologies for interconnection, unbundled
elements and resold services. It alsc empowers the
Commission to determine how the Most Favored Nations

("MFN") language in the Act should be applied.

Does Sprint have any overriding concerns as it relates to

arbitration proceedings in general?

Yes. Sprint is concerned about the possibility of the
implementation of different policies, costing/pricing
methodologies, etce. as this or any commission proceeds
with the multitude of arbitrations that will undoubtedly
be placed before them. Sprint urges this Commission to
ensure that these policies, methodologies, etc. be
developed and applied on a statewide, industry-wide
basis. This does not mean that individual ILECs and
CLECs may not have different costs and/or prices, only
that the manner in which the costs/prices are developed

5
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and applied be on a consistent basis acrcoss all carriers
in the state. This will ensure a non-discriminatory
market in which all ILECs and CLECs are afforded an equal

opportunity to compete.

In ite Petition, MCI states that Sprint has failed to

respond to MCI's proposals. Is this a correct statement?

No. Contrary to MCI’s assertion, Sprint has fully
responded to MCI’'s proposals. Attached is Exhibit MRH-2
which provides a detailed chronoclogy of events associated
with the Sprint/MCI negotiations and clearly shows that

Sprint has pursued negotiations in good faith.

Has Sprint proposed an Interconnection and Resale

Agreement to MCI?

Yes. Prior to the issuance of the FCC Order in CC Docket
96-98, Sprint developed an Interconnection and Resale
Agreement ("Master Agreement") that was provided to MCI
on August 14, 1996. Subsequently Sprint modified the
Master Agreement to be consistent with the FCC rules and
a copy, dated September 24, 1996, (Exhibit MRH-3), was
provided to MCI on September 24, 1996. Because this draft
agreement was prepared by Sprint Corporation, which

6
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serves several different telecommunications markets;
i.e., local, 1long distance, wireless and competitive
local exchange, this draft agreement reflects a balanced
approach to the rights, responsibilities and cobligations
of the parties engaging in local exchange competition
consistent with the Telecom Act of 1996. This Master
Agreement will of necessity be modified and refined going

forward as circumstances require.

Sprint’s Master Agreement is the most appropriate vehicle
for purpoges of arbitrating the positions of the parties.
This will be the interconnection and resale agreement
that the non-ILEC Sprint entities will present to the
ILECs throughout Florida and other states when those
Sprint entities enter the local exchange markets. It
represents a balanced position of the interests of ILECs

and CLECS.

Does Sprint offer any changes to the Master Agreement?

Subsegquent to September 24, 1996, draft, Sprint has
drafted Most FPavored Nations’ language (Reference Exhibit
MRH-4 for the full text}) that should be adopted by the
Commission in this proceeding. This language allows
CLECs to pick and choose the rates, terms and conditions

7
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of any agreement between telecommunications carriers.
This language is necessary to ensure that rates, terms
and conditions are non-discriminatory among all market
participants and ensures that larger carriers with market
power cannot negotiate rates, terms and conditions more
favorable than those offered to other carriers lacking
such market power. Additionally, it states that upon FCC
or Commission approval of rates, terms or conditions, the
resultant rates, terms or <conditions should be
substituted in place of those previously in effect in any
and all contractual arrangements. Again, this is required
to ensure that individual ILEC rates, terms and
conditions are applied on a non-discriminatory basis to

all market participants regardless of market power.

In the context of the issues raised by MCI, how is your

tegtimony structured?

My testimony addresses the thirteen discrete issues
raised in MCI's Petition, as well as the subparts of

those issues.
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Q.

Does Spri ree to providejmfrﬁmhﬁbﬁmmmndlgé_ggtwork
e
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elements?

we do. Sprint is committed to providing  any CLEC
with he minimum 1list of unbundled neiyérk elements

in the FCC’s Rules, Section i}f&lQ.
y

#

I

Please outline the requirements of A£he Act as it relates

to the provisidoning of unbundled/elements.

The Act:
> Requires all i cuﬁb%nt local exchange carriers
(ILECs) P évide, to any requesting
telecommunicatigﬁs carrier for the provision of a

telecommunicap{;ns serw.ce, nondiscriminatory access

to network Alements on Wwn unbundled basis at any

technical feasible poin on rates, terms, and

conditi that are Jjusg, reasonable, and
(3).)

\

ires ILECs to provide unbundl;é\Petwork elements

nondisfriminatory. ({Sec. 251(c

a manner that allows carriers o combine the
elements in order to provide the teledommunications

service. (Sec. 251 {c) (3).)

Defines a network element as a facility or eduipment

9 \

A\
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Q.

A.

used in the provision of a telecommuniga{;z;s
ervice, including features, functigﬂé: and
capabilities such as subscriber numbers/ databases,
signaling systems, and information #ufficient for
billing™ and collection, or used /in transmission,

/

. . . 4 . .
routing, Qr provisicn of a,/ telecommunications

service. (S 3{a) (45) .)

i

/

Requires the FC in gétermining which network
elements will be maYe f&ailable, to consider, at a
minimum, whether (A) cess to network elements that
are proprietary is géces ary, and (B) whether failure
to provide acceig to these network elements would
impair the ab%iity of a darrier to provide the

services it wishes. (8ec. 251%d) (2} .)

/

,Aff \\\\
Requires hat prices be based bQ cost (without
referenc to any rate-based procé ding) and be

nondiscgriminatory, and may include reasoconable

profiﬁ. (Sec. 252(4) (1) .) \\

/ N\

What gpecific elements does the FCC required\Qio be

unbur/dled at this time? \

Th

FCC Rules, Section 51.319 (Note : This section wa

10

0363



10

i1

12

13

14

15

16

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

0364

-

-

not stayed by the court), outlineg the follgy;ngk;etwork
elements that must be unbundled: ///
Local Loop e

Network Interface Device .//

Q.

to a subelement level of loop distribution Nand has

requested dark or “dim” fiber.

Does Sprint object to MCI's request to unbundle loop

distribution?

Sprint 1is not opposed to any request for further
unbundling beyond that contained in the FCC Order subject

to the technical feasibility of provisioning such a

request .. BerbmE—i-geeU R eeE ettt g i e —a -t e—wiretirer—
. ] MO \ MEE—] e

11
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£ 4 e et e
] : : : e o] heioal foseibili i1

aeeded | Sprint believes that such requests for further
unbundling should be handled pursuant to a bona fide
request from MCI to Sprint. Attached as Exhibit MRH-5 is
Sprint’s proposed bona fide request process, including

time frames.
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yd
~?additionally, during contract negotiations between Sprint

and MCI, MCI agreed to remove the loop distribution om

list of initial unbundled elements to be i;gyiéed by

Sprint\per the proposed contract. AS':;jﬁy'this issue

should not™gye addressed in this arbitratifon proceeding.

i

o

~

v

Q. Does Sprint object providi%gﬂﬁérk or “dim” fiber?

o~

#

e
A, Yes. Section 251(c)(1V/of e Act requires Sprint to
.

-

provide MCI "..”/ﬁbndiscriminat access to network
™~

elements on a nbundled basis " Secsjion 3(45) of the

Act defin "network element" to mean a cility ozr

egquipmefit used in the provision of a telecommunicagfions
ser¥ice." Dim or dark fiber - meaning fiber witho
lectronics - is not used by Sprint "in the provision of

a telecommunications service" as required by the Act.

12
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/

MGI's argument that it can more efficiently providé the
I

)

elegtronices does not address the fundamental fﬁct that

dark iber without the electronics cannopf'provide a

telecomiqunications service. Such ‘unbunaling is not
required by the Act or the FCC Order. ,5
The Act, in Section 251{(d4) (2), Aqgéss Standards, states

that "In determining what netwogﬁfelements should be made

4
-

available for urposes o@“ subsection (¢} (3), the

Commission shall nside¥y:;t a minimum, whether (A)
access to such net rgffelements are proprietary in
nature; and {(B) the @aﬁlure to provide access to such
network elements gﬁ&ld impair the ability of the

telecommunications/carrier SQéking access to provide the
's

services that igféeeks to offar." Sprint believes that
access to exiijing dark fiber shpuld not be mandated by
the Commissibn. Sprint will ack as a non-regulated
constructi agent for MCI or any Qather CLEC in the

provisionfof dark fiber separate and apart from Sprint‘s

existin network. Alternatively, M could self-

available source, \\\
5

rther, Sprint has deployed fiber in its neeyork to
N,

andle existing and forecasted demand. The sale oi\dark

13 '-\\

"

\

0366



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

fiber\ imposes inefficiencies on other (ILEC and CLEC)
custome by fragmenting demand on individual routes.
Typically,\\one system (e.g., 0C-48}) can handle t?Ea{
demand on a\route. If Sprint is required to fr é&ent
demand on the koute, additional costs will be imfurred by
reducing the utilization along the antlgg/route In
other words, if Sﬁ} nt is required to seli only a portion
of an entire fiber ute to MCI or ny other CLEC, the
remaining portion of fi ?r is rendﬁ%éd useless especially

s
fibgr ring and the associated

when the fiber is part of
costs of the remaining fibe Ijﬁst be recovered from other

customers. i

Generally, spare fibefs are not available in sufficient
quantities for al CLECs, and 8pyint should not be
required to constfuct new facilities %o meet demand for
dark fiber. This is unlike unbundled lopps of switching
where the capacity needed by the CLEC\ is offset by
reductions ifi capacity needed by Sprint singe Sprint has
lost the stomer. With dark fiber, Sprint\will still

need the/ fiber to serve its retained customekxs, i.e.,

ill not be able to reduce its capacity \(fiber)

Mo importantly, the mandated provision of dark fibgr

14
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relegates the ILEC to the role of provider "dumb

ipes" or facilities. It places the ILEC in tMe position

ot ing the capital provider for CLEC ent aAll of the

/
risk ®Rf such a policy is placed upqy( the ILEC, and
)y

y upon its retained custome;g‘and shareholders.

A
E
7
£
i

Clearly, MQI’'s position in tbé market will not be
.'f

impaired if Sprint is not rquﬁfed to make existing dark

fiber available\to MCI, howﬁ%er, inefficiencies will be
A

created and Sprintg willfée regquired to recover these

/
inefficiencies fro I%ﬂb and CLEC customers. Sprint

urges this Commission Xo adopt its position that existing
dark fiber should’ﬁbt e made available to MCI or any

other CLECs. fﬁ
\

£

Does Sprint/fé;ve any objegtions to providing MCI

unbundled witching capabilitigs?

No. Agcess to unbundled SWitCh¥§9 capabilities is

requirgd under the FCC Rules and \ﬁprint has never

15
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No, it is not. Sprint has never refused to
access to call-related databases. Further, t
requine such access to call-related databa

as an upbundled network element.

MCI states\that it wishes to purcpése unbundled advanced
intelligent \network (AIN) capabilities but that Sprint
has not deployed such a netﬁork. Can you comment on

that?

that requests foi/AIN capability, when available, should

such capabilfty is deployed and available in Sprint’s
network. CI has agreed i§\§:inciple to remove this

issue fr the proposed contra&t, and it should not be

addressféd in this arbitration progeeding.
\\

MCI/ states that it requires acdess to unbundled

operations support systems. Can Sprig: provide that

apability?

Not at the current time. Sprint has asked the FCC to

reconsider its reguirement for electronic bondirkg, or the

. \
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direct interface with operating support sysﬁéms, by
January 1, 1997. While Sprint agrees coqgeptually that
ch access is ultimately needed for QﬂﬁCs to compete,
isting operating support systems are not designed to

allow third party access. Sprintfbelieves that industry

\
5,

standékds should be developedffo maximize efficiencies
and that‘iLECs should have 12 months after development of
industry standards to 1mp1ement operational interfaces.

Should MCI requlre 1nter1m interfaces, Sprint is willing

to work with MCI\on ;he development of such interfaces.

A
™,

However, Sprint }%ﬁpects that the costs of such
develcpment should bg recovered from MCI, provided the
interfaces are; developéq gsolely for MCI, or if developed

as interim Jsolutlons }QF the industry, should be

/

l' 1} 1} ) \-
recovered 4An a competitively neutral manner from all

carriers deriving a benefit. -
/ N,
AN
X,
N,

JJ ' \\
Mr. Martinez, on pages 11 and 12 of\pis Direct Testimony,

ind@éates that MCI should have on liie real time access

!

to/the customer’s Sprint customer serwice record (CSR)
ere the customer has authorized MCI \to have such

information.

N,
hS

Sprint agrees that when MCI provides Sprint a ;:éﬁpmer’s
\

authorization to allow access to the customer’s redQrd,

17
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Sprint will provide the information to MCI. However, at

this ™t ime, as with other electronic bonding requests, the

standards

0371

nd procedures necessary to begin develiiigg//
e
this capabilitf“hgye not been established. Sprint.«ill

T

provide the informat{bn&on an interim basj a a jointly

agreed-to procedure. “\K;k(///’//’

MCI states that/it wishes to use unbundled elements in

combination./ Has Sprint ever asserted that WCI may not

do that?

No./ In fact, unbundled elements generally must

mbined with other elements to be functional.

Additicnally, the FCC Rules in Section 51.315 allows for

such combination of unbundled elements.

PRICING OF UNBUNDLED ELEMENTS

MCI states that unbundied elements must be priced at

TSLRIC. Do you agree?

No. As I noted earlier, the Commission has discretion in
selecting a pricing methodology. The FCC’s pricing rules

18
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have been stayed by the Court.

What standard should the Commission employ to set prices

for unbundled elements?

The Commission should employ the TELRIC standard
notwithstanding the stay, with an allowance for the
recovery of a portion of Sprint‘s shared and common
costs. The testimony of Randy G. Farrar provides a

complete description of the TELRIC methodology.

Does Sprint agree with MCI's 10% common cost recovery as

discussed on page 27 of Mr. Cabe’s testimony?

No, Sprint is submitting with Mr. Farrar’s Direct
Testimony a description of its shared and common
{overhead) cost recovery methodology which should be
utilized as the appropriate basis for recovery of these
costs. The actual study is still under development and

will be filed when available.

What is Sprint proposing in regards to the pricing of

unbundled elements?

Sprint is providing in the testimony of Mr. Farrar the

19
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1 costing methodology for unbundled elements. Sprint has

2 not completed the final cost studies and resultant prices

3 at this time. Pricing will be made available upon

4 completion of studies.

5

6 ’#,rzhhﬂﬁhﬁ

MCI states that Sprint has refused to a w it to resell

9 ‘s promotional servicediiigpiﬁa;. Is that true?
10 -
11 A, No. Sprint has agree o allow the resale of promotiocnal
12 offerings in e ¢t for more: n 90 days at a wholesale
13 rate. ltionally, Sprint will a. the resale of
14 pro ional offerings of less than 90 days retail
15 ’f;tes. This position is fully consistent with t£;H36C~\hN~
16 (////’Rules in Section 51.613, which was not stayed by the
17 Court,
18
19 Q. MCI similarly asserts that Sprint refuses to offer Voice
20 Mail, Inside Wire Maintenance silemrinmmeetummds o1
21 resale. Is that correct?
22
23 A, Yes. Voice mail and inside wire maintenance are not
24 telecommunications services per the definition contained
25 in the Act and thus are not required to be offered by

20
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ILECs for resale. <éprint d—wnclear ag to what MCI _ds

2

a

thit has been discussed is whether Sprint will allow e

of isg calling cards after a customer has chosen M as

their 1gcal gervice provider. Sprint believes th it no

longer ha¥% a business relationship with the e user of

a CLEC and Ws such will deactivate the card coincident

with the discopnection of Sprint’s local rvice. This

ely consistent with M

(

position is ent 's position on

IXC PIC changes whigre MCI maintains nd Sprint agrees)
that the end user is customer of MCI and prefers that
Sprint not maintain a business r#lationship with their

end user.

MCI asserts that Sprint wi noy offer for resgale volume

and term discounts. Is at corrgct?

No, it is not. Sprint will not offer wvolume or term
discounts for regbld services in quantities or durations
less than th¢’ company offers to its o customers.
However, if/MCI is willing to accept the sam& volume or
term, Spyint will offer them at wholesale price
\,
Will/ Sprint offer Lifeline and LinkUp services or
redale? ~

21
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cards, this

Again, as with call

afford ability to maintain the iness
ationship with the end user in the certification o©

the end user’s qualification for such servicesw Ve

0375

T~

PRICES FOR RESCLD SERVICES MUST REFLECT AVOIDED COSTS

Do you agree that Sprint’s prices for resold services

must reflect avoided costs?

Yes. Sprint believes that the prices for resocld service
should reflect the avoided costs net of the incremental
cogts of providing wholesale services to MCI. Sprint has
developed an avoided cost methodology and study which is

supported by the testimeony of Mr. Farrar.

MCI argues that 1if an avoided cost study 1s not
available, then a default discount level of 25% should be

employed. Do you agree?

No, I do not. The FCC range upon which MCI relies has
been stayed by the Court. Secondly, Sprint is providing

22
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an avoided cosgst study in this proceeding, which study
should be the basis for a permanent discount Ilevel.
There sgimply is no need to adopt an interim discount
level when Sprint has completed and provided an actual
study in this proceeding. The avoided cost study and
methodology are provided in Mr. Farrar’s testimony and

exhibits.

How many categories of service discounts does Sprint

recommend?

Sprint advocates in the Direct Testimony of Mr. Farrar
five retail service groups; 1) simple access - single
line business and residence services, 2) complex access -
multiline accounts, e.qg., Centrex, Key and PBX, 3)
features - custom calling, CLASS and Centrex features, 4)
operator and directory assistance services, and 5) other
- all other retail serviceg; e.g., private line,
intralLATA toll. These service groups allow CLECs to
purchase ILEC services at wholesale rates which are more
reflective of the nunderlying avoided costs of the

services.

23
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/SPRINT MUST PROVIDE BRANDING OF SERVICES FURNISHED ON

Sprint offer branding for opergtor services,
directyry services, as well as repafr and intercept

gservices?

Sprint will,\ upon request, byand its operator and
directory assistance services/as MCI at the cost of
providing the sekvices whe technically feasible to
provision MCI’s branding reguest. If Sprint is unable to
brand for the CLECs, Spm\ will unbrand its own operator
and directory assistayc services. However, where
technically feasible, priné\will brand on a first-come,

first-serve basis or all mpetitors until it has

reached the point where there is\ only room to brand for

one more competitor. At that poin an unbranded option
should be availgble for all additional competitors. This
is a reasocnable outcome that protects \against any ILEC

/
retaining én unreasonably discriminatory branding

advantage./

/ A

£ A
/ 3
Sprint yill provide installation, maintenance, ﬁgpair and
\
relat documents on an unbranded basis for MCI.

Howeyer, Sprint will not repaint its trucks or &ghange

24 \

- Ay
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Qo

oyee uniforms to remove the Sprint name.

MCI stites that Sprint’s requirement of a bona fide
/

or rebranding operator services and DA i% an
s

k4
improper Xestriction on resale. Do you agree?

request

7
7
Vs

1.613 of the FCC Rules statejﬁhat “failure

e

No. Section
by an incumbent, LEC to comply with resel}é; unbranding or
rebranding requasts shall constitut?f; restriction on
resale.” Sprint \has never objecyéci to MCI’s generic
request for rebranding. However&f£o make the appropriate
determination of techihical feaé{bility, MCI will have to
provide Sprint with a det?iaed request of where such
rebranding is necessary. Sprint believes that such a
detailed request is besy handled via a bona fide request
process. This simpl dOES\Rif constitute a failure by
Sprint to comply with Section\ 51.613 of the FCC Rules;

\
rather it is a cegsary proce to ensure that Sprint

provides exact what MCI wants.

5
MCI refuests that the Commission arbitrate the details of
\
anner in which electronic bonding will be provided.
you comment on this suggestion?

25




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

The subject of electronic bonding is %xﬁremely

lex. As I noted earlier, the FCC’s January 1, 1997,
deadline for real time access to operating systems is not

attainable by Sprint.

Without tending any disrespect{ffo the Commission’s

L
A

capabilitie I think that Mg&’s request for this

r
Commission toarbitrate the detéils of electronic bonding
is disingenuou MCI agd Sprint are both active

participants in 2 dustry groups working on this very

complex issue. Sp ntfbas every intention of working
N

toward and implementin

4

that the details ofj%uc

)

developed in thls docket\

electronic bonding but believes

interfaces cannot feasibly be

\ Sprint believes that the

industry should gontlnue to b{oceed with development of

national stand@rds and that Sbglnt should have twelve

months to ¥mplement the indystry standards when
s

developed. / \

J/ N\

g

Sprint a?%ees with MCI’'s witness Mr. rtinez that the
states ﬁnd the FCC should implement rule® that require
the 1%ﬂustry to develop national standards.%\gowever, the
deveYopment of state and CLEC specific solutig would be
inefficient and inordinately costly. The Janpary 1,

1987, date 1is not attainable and Sprint urge this

\
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s
Commission to adopt Sprint’s positiogf’to implement

: v
electronic bonding twelve months after ¥ndustry standards

4

héyg\feen adopted. ;f
v’f}‘
7
QUALITY\QF SERVICE STANDARDSgﬁUST BE ESTABLISHED AND
J‘? -
ENFORCED\\\ :;’

AN i
N #

/
MCI notes that Sprint yas agreed in principle to the
establishment o perfg&mance metrice. Is that correct?

\

¥

Yeg, it is. We ac&ﬁ wledge the obligation to provide the
same high level gf seryvice that our customers, including
MCI, receive F?ﬁay to theose CLECs who purchase unbundled
features anc}g’i resell ou services. However, this
Commissionwﬂgd the CLECs should understand that providing

the samejﬂlevel of service,\ where additional work
Iy

activitjes are necesgsary to providde a service to a CLEC’s
customfr, may not always be possible.

\

MCY proposes that Sprint compensate it \(by a credit) for
ilure to provide service to it equal in\quality to that
which Sprint offers its own customers. Dg\you agree?

\

Sprint has proposed to treat MCI on the same baiis as it
treats its own customers. Sprint will provide waimsii of

27
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sedyice connection charges and/or service credits per any

tariffed service guarantee plan offered by Spriqtfin

Florida?

TRANSITIONAD RULES FOR INTEREXCHANGE CARRIE.E' ACCESS MUST

PENDING FULL IMPLEMENTP;T&[ON OF TSLRIC

PRICING

MCI states that th

Commission /should not impose a
S/

rd

transitional intrasta Carriey Common Line Charge or

transport interconnectio chque (TIC) on the unbundled

switching charge. Does Sp iht agree with this position?

No. Sprint believes thét it D¢ entirely appropriate to

bill the carrier cqﬁhon line ¥harge and TIC if MCI

purchases unbundle@felements to which the charges would

normally apply.ff Application of \guch charges are

appropriate ungﬁl such time as the Commission and/or FCC

eliminates these charges via an access refjrm proceeding,

rate rebalanfing and/or universal service prpceeding. So
long as these subsidy elements continue in\the access
environmént, Sprint should continue to recdgive the

subsidy when CLECs purchase unbundled elements.

MCI/also states that switched and special access chardes
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should be reduced “to comply with the Act."//}ﬁ your
inion, is this an issue for arbitration?
It clearly is not. The reduction of /interstate and

intrastate access charges should be dressed in access

cceedings before this Compission or the FCC.

COSTS MUST BE RECOVERED

ON A COMPETITIVELY NEUTRAL B*SIS

MCI seeks to \22&3 ;ﬁél number portability costs

arbitrated in this pXogeeding. Do you agree?

No. The Commissio ened Docket No. 950737-TP to

address number p sues. Sprint agrees that
the Commission’s findings in\ that proceeding should

determine the /fprice that ILECs ahd CLECs should pay for

\

print‘’s position on the redgvery of interim

interim loc number portability.
What is

numberfﬁortability costs?

/ ‘”
Sprigt’s position is that interim number peortability
shopld be priced at TELRIC less a 55% discount t& reflect

t inferiority of interim number portability %wnd to

29
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provide an incentive for Sprint and other ILECs to dgpioy

s

true number portability. This position reflgéfs an
roximately equal sharing of the costs of interim
numker portability between Sprint and the gﬂEC. In any

event), this Commission has an on-going gey@ric proceeding
4
addressy ng interim telephone number p?ttablllty pricing,

and thls\issue should be deferred 50 that proceeding.
\ /

4

4

7
INTERCONNECTT OF MCI’'S LOCAL TWORK WITH SPRINT’'S MUST

4
BE PERMITTED A’I‘\ANY TECKN'I(;ALLY FEASIBLE LOCATION AND

COLLOCATION MUST BE PERMIAXTED ON REASONABLE TERMS AND

\

CONDITIONS \

\\/

{4

MCI asserts that 1t}ﬁus be allowed tc interconnect with

Sprint at any tecgﬁically ea51b1e point. Do you agree?

\
Yes. The Act /a/rlld FCC Rules rkquire this.

MCI also ates that it has reqgibested the ability to

allow SprAnt provided services or uhbundled elements to

be conngcted at an MCI collocation f;;\jgace to any other
N
facility provided by MCI, Sprint or any dﬁ?er party. Can
\

™,

N

Sprint will allow MCI to connect Sprine\provided

omment on this?
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17

gervices and unbundled elements to MCI’s facilities at a

I collocation point and to any other party as prg ded

aragraph 595 of the FCC Order. /f////

-

I

in

MCI wishes to convert existing virt%?}’collocation to

physical llocation at Sprint’s e%péﬂse. Do you agree?

/

No. Sprint dogs not undersE?ﬂa MCI’s inclusion of this
y
issue in its Petdtion. MCGX currently does not have any

virtual collocatio ce with Sprint rendering this

ion on October 25, 1996 which

; and 2) the Interconnector shall also be

sponsible for any costs incurred Dy the Telephone
Company during the conversion which exceed X hose normally
incurred in the provision of physical colloogtion space

for Expanded Interconnection.

MCI states that Sprint refused to allow the collccation

of remote digital line units. Is that correct?

31
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Yes. Sprint filed a tariff with the Commission on
October 25, 1996, which outlined its position con the
placement of equipment for physical collocation.
Specifically, Sprint allows the location of the following
including, but not limited to : Optical Line Terminating
Multiplexers, Central Office Multiplexers, Digital Cross
Connect Panels, Optical Cross Connect. Panels and Digital
Loop Carrier. Additionally, the tariff states in Section
E17.1.5.C(20) that "Should the Interconnector require the
placement of integrated equipment (i.e., transmission and
switching functionality), the Telephone Company will
allow such placement wupon certification by the
Interconnector that, except for the purpose of providing
multiplexing and/or signal aggregation functionality
between the Telephone Company’s network or unbundled
network elements and the Interconnector’s transmission
facilities, the switching functicnality will not be used
and the device will be used only to terminate or
aggregate basic transmission facilities." This position
ig fully supported by the FCC Rules, Section 51.323,
which states that, "Nothing in this section requires an
incumbent LEC to permit c¢ollocation of switching
equipment or equipment used to provide enhanced

services."

32

0385




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25
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TRANSPORT AND TERMINATION OF LOCAL TRAFFIC

MCI states that rates for transport and termination of

traffic should be set at TELRIC. Do you agree?

Yes. As I discussed earlier, the FCC Rules imposing
TELRIC costing on the states have been stayed. While the
Commission is free to impose any lawful standard it may
choose, Sprint believes TELRIC to be the appropriate
standard. However, whatever standard the Commission
ultimately adopts should be applied on a industry-wide,
state-wide basis. In other words, Sprint will establish
prices to CLECs based on the same costing methodology as
other ILECs price their services to CLECs. Sprint’s
TELRIC methodology is discussed in detail in the

testimony of Mr. Farrar.

MCI stateg that the Commission should utilize the results
of the Hatfield model to set rates for transport and
termination of traffic. Please comment on MCI's

recommendation.

Sprint has no comment on prices at this time, pending
MCI’'s filing of the Hatfield study and results in this
proceeding. Sprint reserves its rights to respond to
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1 MCI’s Hatfield study in Sprint’s rebuttal testimony to be
2 filed on November 19, 1996.
3
4 Q. With regard to call termination, what options are
5 available to CLECs for interconnection?
6
7 A. For call termination CLECs have the option to
8 interconnect at an end cffice or at a tandem switch,
9 which in most cases will be an access tandem.
10
11 Q. Please describe what is meant by interconnection.
12
13 A. Interconnection refers to the physical linking of the
14 networks. Interconnection may be accomplished via four
15 alternatives., The alternatives are mid-span meet,
16 virtual collocation, physical collocation and entrance
17 facilities.
18
19 Q- Poes—SprITTe place any Testriction on the construct%8219£,f~
20 interconnection facilitiesg? /K/’,/f"’”#
21 //

e

22 A. Yes. The ILEC, should only be required to

1

(50) perceﬁ?xei\gi? facilities or to

o,
's exchange boundary, whicheve MCI

23 construct £i

24

25 should be responsible for the constructing fi

34
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1 percent of the facilities or to Sprint’ exchange

2 dary, whichever is greater. This~Trecognizes that
s no control over wh MCI places its switch
4 and Sprint s ﬁ;ible only for facilities to
5 its exchange bound By way of example, if MCI locates

6 its switch 25 int’s switch and the distance

7 from Spripf’'s switch to its change boundary is 10
8 miles, Sprint will provision 10 miles facilities while
9 will provision 15 miles. Compensation tween the
10 two companies will be based on these respective miiéaggs\\
11 and relative usage on each other’s network
;5__—_———~’—’—
13 Q. What are the appropriate network elements associated with
14 call termination at the tandem switch?
15
16 A, There are three network elements utilized for call
17 termination at the tandem switch; tandem switching,
18 trangport (the transmission facilities between the access
19 tandem and the end office} and end coffice switching.
20
21 Q. What are the appropriate network elements associated with
22 call termination at the end office switch?
23
24 A, The only charge to be applied when a CLEC connects at the
25 end office switch for call termination is the end office
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switching element.

Should call termination compensation be reciprocal and

gymmetrical?

Yes, where both the CLEC and ILEC provide the same or
equivalent call termination functionality the same
compensation rates should be applicable. However, where
a CLEC interconnects at the ILEC tandem and does not
provide the eguivalent tandem switching and transport
functions, the ILEC should not be required to pay the
CLEC the tandem switching and transport rate elements.
This position has been supported by the Commission Staff
in their recommendation in Docket No. 9260838-TP (Sprint
and MFS Arbitration proceeding), dated October 18, 1996,
where they state, “Staff agrees with Sprint that Section
51.701 (¢} requires equal compensation only when MFS

provides the equivalent facility to that provided by

Sprint". On November 1, 1996, the Commission voted to
accept Staff’s recommendation. Additionally, the Staff
relies on the FCC Order, in paragraph 1090, which allows
states to establish transport and termination rates in
the arbitration process that vary according to whether
the traffic is routed through a tandem switch or directly
to the end-office switch. Thus, unless MCI is performing
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both tandem and end office functionality, Sprint should
not be required to provide compensation on the tandem
switching and transport elements of call termination.
The Staff Recommendation also states that, “The Act does
not contemplate that the compensation for transporting
and terminating local traffic be symmetrical when one
party does not actually use the network facility for
which it seeks compensation”. The burden of proof should
be on MCI to certify to this Commission and/or Sprint
where such tandem and end office functionality exists in

their network.

MCI wants amaurance that Sprint will communicgg#e with it
regarding appropr e information on ice changes.
Will Sprint do that?

Yes. As required by the ; Sprint

work with MCI to rovide advance

rint believes that the two companies can agree to a
mutually acceptable time frame and manner of
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notification.

CI insists that any PIC changes authoyized by its

tomers that involve resold Sprint serylce be accepted

by rint only from MCI. Do you agre

Yes. rint agrees with MCI at PIC changes for

customers Wtilizing MCI as theiy local service provider
should be accepted by Sprint oply from MCI. When an end
user chooses a)\CLEC as thedr local service provider,

,

N,
total service respgnsibil?ty for the end user customer
7

lies with the localxhgfvfbe provider either in resale or
a facility based [f'nvironment. Total gervice
responsibility include;iéhg management of the PIC change

with the IXCs. ~

MCI states that while Sprint acknowledges the obligation
to provide aqcess to Sprint’s rlghts Qf way, poles, ducts
and condulps, Sprint insists that it réserve five years'

capacity.” Is that correct? .

No, iﬁfis not. Sprint has never, in any disc&qgions or
nego‘iations with MCI, stated an intention or ins}sped on
the¢ right to reserve capacity for five years. Sprlnt’s
position is that it will provide equal and
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/

nondiskriminatory access to rights of way (ROW) o¥f terms

and cond\tion equal to that provided to itsglf or any
Further, Sprint will not prigihde or delay
allocation of ROW to CLECs because of Epé'potentlal need
of itself or A&f other parties, excepﬁ as a maintenance
spare, which m be retained ;96} Sprint facilities
deployment within\ six (6) mogihs of the date of the
formal CLEC request. However#flf Sprint allows a CLEC to
use ROW that is curre 1yj§lanned to be used for Sprint

facilities deployment thln a three year engineering

ri
¢

window of the date of}?ﬂe EC’s request for the ROW; and
subsequently Sprintjﬁust depNoy facilities requiring the
ROW within the ;ﬁiee year engineering window; Sprint

ht . to charge the CLEC for any facility

reserves the ri

upgrade need to expand the apacity for Sprint’'s

originally pfanned needs and allow CLEC to retain its use
of the ROW \
Will

rint provide billing for unbundled network

elemeyts in a CARs format?

Sprint has agreed to work towards providing billing
MCI in the requested format. Until functiogal and
ontractual requirements are fully defined and necdssary
billing system and network software modifications\are
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implement&d, an interim arrangement is required by

Sprint. In is interim period, Sprint will provide

billing in

Customer Recordi\and Billing (CRB) system. Spri expects

MCI states that it mus

unbundled facilities. What is Spyint‘s position?

records in parity with gprint’s own\internal use of such

records. I believe £his issue can ke resolved by the

parties once MCI provides a detailed\ request of the

information requested.
customized

MCI wants the Yight to obtain directories wit

covers for I customers. Do you concur?

\
Sprint hgs no issue with MCI’s request other tha;\gprint
ontrol over MCI's ability.to obtain custok&zed
for MCI’s customers. This is an issue that ﬁFI
ddress with the directory publishers.
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Does Sprint agree to provide dialing parity wi¥thout

unreasonable delay?

Yes, Sprint agrees to provide dialing paryty without any

unreasonable lay. The parties have Feached agreement

in principle an I am confiden that appropriate

contractual language\can be reach
umbers on the same basis

Will Sprint provide telephone

it provides numbers to itseXf?
Since Sprint is not a Cghtral OfNice Code Administrator,
Sprint is not in the pgsition to pravide code assignments
ent should not be

to MCI. The issu

arbitrated in thiyg proceeding.

In MCI's Petiffion, there is a section o\ General Terms
and Conditiofs of the Agreement. Does Sprijt agree with
MCI’'s reprgsentations in this section?
MCI's nguage 1in this section is very ambigupus and
lacks fany specificity to which Sprint can regpond.
Sprijfit reserves its right to provide further commentis on

thiys section.
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A. Thi

as never beerl

Q. Does this conclude your testimony?

A. Yes, it does.

jjw\utd\hunskr.230

T ——

int’s position and Sprint agrees

with MCI's position in theif‘P&tiE&gn.

MCI asserts that Sprint wisﬁffr#;ow’ﬁgzgzggn billing

racords for collect anéfggirﬂﬂparty calls using rescld

e
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UNITED TELEPHONE COMPANY

OF FLORIDA

CENTRAIL TELEPHONE COMPANY

OF FLORIDA

DOCKET NO. 961230-TP

FILED: November 15, 1996
BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

SUPPLEMENTAL DIRECT TESTIMONY
OF

MICHAEL R. HUNSUCKER
Please state your name, business address and title.
My name is Michael R. Hunsucker. I am employed by
Sprint/United Management Company as Director - Pricing
and Tariffs. My business address is 2330 Shawnee Mission

Parkway, Westwood, Kansas, 66205,

Did you file Direct Testimony in this proceeding on

November 5, 19967

Yes, I did.

What is the purpose of vyour Supplemental Direct

Testimony?
The purpose of my testimony 1s to provide the rates
Sprint proposes to charge CLECs in Fleorida for unbundled

network elements and call termination.

What rates does Sprint propose for unbundled network
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elements?

Exhibit No. MRH-6 provides the price list for unbundled
network elements that Sprint proposes to charge in its
Florida serving areas. The exhibit notes the unbundled
element, the rate source (e.g., TELRIC cost study,
interstate access rates, etc.) and the proposed price.
Where TELRIC cost studies have been completed, they are
the source for the proposed price. Where TELRIC cost
studies do not exist, Sprint proposes interim rates that
we believe are appropriate and will closely approximate

the eventual TELRIC results.

How does Sprint apply common costs?

The common cost study, the results of which are provided
in Composite Exhibit No. RGF-3 (Part O), provides a mark-
up percentage of 14.5832% to be applied to TELRIC results

to calculate the resulting price.

NETWORK INTERFACE DEVICE (NID)

What is the Network Interface Device, and what rates does

Sprint propose to charge for the NID?

0397
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The network interface device connects the loop to the
inside wiring at the customer’'s premise. A NID is
required whenever a competitive local exchange company
{("CLEC") orders a loop from Sprint. A NID is also
available when a CLEC wishes to interconnect its own loop
to the inside wiring at the end user customer’s premise.
The CLEC may request the NID from Sprint, or choose to
connect the inside wiring of the customer directly to 1its
own NID and loop. Sprint has developed rates for four
types of NIDs - one line, two line, smart jack, and HDSL
RT unit (High bit-rate digital subscriber line remote

terminal) .

The source for the NID rates are Total Element Long Run
Incremental Costs (TELRIC) cost studies, as described in
the testimony of Sprint Witness Mr. Farrar, and provided
in Composite Exhibit No. RGF-3 (Part C). 1In addition to
the TELRIC costs, common costs were included in

developing the price.

Were the NID rates geographically deaveraged?

No, NID prices were not deaveraged. The prices Sprint
proposes will not vary by location; but rather by the NID
type ordered by the customer. The cost of deploying a

3
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NID varies more by the type of NID deployed than by

geographical location.

LOCAL LOOPS

What are the rates Sprint proposes for unbundled local

locops?

Physical 2-wire and 4-wire loops are available. The
prices for unbundled loops are based on the TELRIC costs
from Sprint’s Benchmark Cost Model 2 (BCM 2}, the results
of which are contained in Composite Exhibit No. RGF-3
(Part A). 1In addition, an allocation of common costs is
applied to the TELRIC costs to produce the rates. The 4-
wire loops are priced at a multiple of 1.68 times the 2-
wire loop rate, based on a supporting cost study included
in Composite Exhibit No. RGF-3 {(Part A).

Sprint 1is proposing eight rate bands based on the
differences in the geographic costs developed from BCM 2,
as set forth in Myr. Dunbar’s Exhibit No. JDD-2. The
model develops costs by census block groups (CBGs), as
described in Mr. Farrar’s Direct Testimony. The average
cogts by CBG were analyzed for statistical variance to
determine the appropriate deaveraging across CBGs.
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Consistent with the 1996 Telecommunications Act, Sprint’s
objective was to determine the number of rate bands
necessary to deaverage loop rates reflecting geographic
differences in the cost of service. A minimum of three
rates were desired in conjunction with the Federal
Communication Commission’s pricing rules. Theoretically,
rates could be deaveraged down to each individual CBG;
however, such a large number of rate bands would increase
administrative burden while not providing CLECs with
meaningful information. Therefore, Sprint established a
rate design that results in at least 80% of the unbundled
loops falling within $5.00 of the weighted average TELRIC

cost of the eight rate bands.

The TELRIC cost per rate band is a weighted average of
all lcops within CBGs that fall within each price band.
Thig approach sends an efficient price signal to the CLEC
market, thereby encouraging competitors to use Sprint’s
network where it is economically more efficient than
constructing their own loops. At the same time, Sprint
wants to ensure that a majority of its loops are priced
in c¢lose proximity to theilr costs, since cost-based
pricing provides for an efficient allccation of resources

to the benefit of all service providers and consumers.
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How will Sprint process orders for unbundled loops?

CLECs desiring to purchase an unbundled loop from Sprint
will be required to submit the physical address of the
end user customer’s premises in the local service request
(LSR) oxrder. Sprint has mapped its current physical
addresses to individual Census Block Groups. On
implementation of this rate design, Sprint will map the
individual Census Block Groups to the applicable rate
level. Sprint’s carrier service representatives will
have a computerized database that identifies the
appropriate rate band level for the physical address on

the service order.

How does a CLEC obtain rates for loops marked individual

case basis (ICB) on Exhibit MRH-6 (Price List)?

Sprint proposes to price digital and electronic loops on
an ICB basis at a CLEC’s bona fide request for service.
The same pricing methodolegy will also apply for ISDN,
DS-1 and HDSL loops. Sprint’s rationale is that some of
these loops are not extensively provided to end users
today, and that the costs for some of these loops vary
widely according to the conditiconing required on
individual loops and the length of the specific loop.

6
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Once Sprint gains experience in providing these loops to
CLECs, Sprint will develop standard pricing for these

loops.

CROSS CONNECT FACILITIES

What rates does Sprint recommend for electrical cross

connects?

Sprint proposes three rates for electrical cross connects
based on the capacity or number of circuits the cross
connect provides: DS0O for a single volce grade path, DS1
for 24 voice grade paths and DS3 for 672 voice grade
paths. The rate for a DSO cross connect is $50.97 per
month, for a DS1 cross connect is $3.02 per month and for

a DS3 cross connect is $26.62 per month.

What is an electrical cross connect?

An electrical cross connect is a device used to provide
interconnection between the facilities of two
telecommunications carriers and is generally the point of

demarcation.

How were the rates calculated?

7
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Composite Exhibit No. RGF-3 (Part B) displays the
development of the rates. The rates include the annual
direct cost of the installed investment, as well as an
allocation of common cost. The invegtment is forward
locking and includes the cost of the material and labor
for installation 1legs the net salvage value. The

proposed rate equals the monthly floor cost.

LOCAL SWITCHING

Has Sprint developed proposed rates for local switching?

Yes. Sprint proposes to charge for switching ports based
on a flat rate port charge to recover the cost of the
line card, plus a usage charge for originating and
terminating usage. Sprint is not currently able to bill
originating and terminating minutes of use on a switching
port, and proposes therefore to bill a flat-rate
surrogate based on average minutes of use in Florida.
Average usage per line was obtained for Florida central
office switches from dial equipment minute studies. The
minutes for the basgsic port (i.e., residential and
business) are reduced from the state average to reflect
lower average usage on these ports. Based on the data,
Sprint assumed 1259 originating and terminating minutes

8
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1 per month for a basic switching port. The port rate is
2 baged on the TELRIC costs of the line card and usage
3 charges, plus common costs, to produce the rate shown in
4 Exhibit No. MRH-6 (Price List).

5

6 The TELRIC costs of local switching were obtained from
7 the Bellcore Switching Cost Information System (SCIS).
8 Costs were developed for host central office switches and
9 out -of-exchange remotes. The supporting rate development
10 documentation is included in Composite Exhibit No. RGF-3
11 (Part D).
12 -

How are the Carrier Common Line and gidual

14 Interconnection Access Charge Rateg appli to unbundled

15 cal switching? e

y e

17 A, /and the Florida Commission
18 f access charge reform, rate
19 ersal service, Sprint proposes to
20 bill both th intrastate Carrier Commcn
21 Line Charge and the Interstate Intrastate Transport
22 al Interconnection Charge. Thesé‘aqgess charge rate
23 ements provide  substantial contribut? towards

universal service objectives. Sprint will bill™~these
charges to the CLEC purchasing the switching port.
S
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How does Sprint propose to deaverage rates for local

switching?

Sprint has established six rate bands for local
switching. Sprint‘s goal in deaveraging is to price in
close proximity to «cost, in order to supply an
economically efficient price to new competitors to decide
whether to use Sprint or an alternative switching
arrangement. Sprint established a rate design of
grouping wire centers such that the variance in usage
costs was approximately 10% or less. More urban
exchanges, such as Tallahassee, have lower switching cost
due to their higher usage volume and larger average

number of lines in each switch.

What are the switching charges for ISDN, CENTREX, PBX and

DS1 service?

Sprint proposes to price these services on an individual
case basisg (ICB) at this time. The usage for these
switching ports is likely to significantly exceed the
usage for an average line port, particularly for DS1 and
PBX trunks. Sprint intends to offer these services under

contract to requesting CLECs upon a bona fide request.
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How does Sprint propose to price switching features

purchased with an unbundled port?

Sprint proposes to use a discount of 78% of the retail
rates for individual service features, such as Caller ID
and Call Waiting, and CENTREX features. Sprint bases
this discount on a study of the margin of feature revenue
to incremental costs; the study is provided in Composite
Exhibit No. RGF-3 (Part D). Sprint has not completed an
analysis of the TELRIC costs associated with all of the
individual features that it offers, and proposes this
discount to apply until such cost studies are developed

and approved by the Florida Commission.

Should CLECs be permitted to purchase unbundied features

without purchasing the switching port?

No. The substantial unbundled network element feature
discounts to retail prices (78%) are not appropriate when
a carrier does not purchase all other service elements on
a similar cost basis. It is absoclutely inappropriate to
mix wholesale and unbundled prices. Feature revenues
provide substantial contribution to the current retail
price levels for residential service. Whelesale rates

are not based on the costs of providing service, rather

11
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on the current retail rate less avoided costs. Sprint
reliegs on the contributions from features to help support
universal service policy objectives for residential local
service. Until rate design issues have been
comprehensively addressed, Sprint believes that unbundled
feature prices should only be offered in association with
the unbundled port, not with below-cost residential

services.

LOOP, PORT, AND NID COMBINATION

Should the rate for an unbundled loop, port and NID, when
combined for a single end user, be different from the

rate when not combined?

Yes. When a CLEC purchases an unbundled loop, NID, and
switching port from Sprint to serve the same customer,
the combined rate is lower than the rate would be from
gimply adding the loop and basic port together. The cost
and the charges need to be adjusted to reflect a credit
for line cards that would appear in digital loop carriers
for long loops in the BCM 2 model that are also included
in the switching port rate. The credit amount 1is
calculated based on the percentage of loops that are
behind digital loop carriers in the BCM 2 model for

12
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Florida. Line cards would still be required at digital
loop carriers when a carrier furnishes its own switching
to separate the loop from the rest of the lines served by
the remote carrier. The supporting cost information for
this credit is contained in Composite Exhibit No. RGF-3

(Part F).

TANDEM SWITCHING

What rate is Sprint proposing for tandem switching?

TELRIC studies for local tandem switching are based on
the cost fundamentals for the local switching model for
switching trunk to trunk calls. The cost support for
Sprint’s local tandem switching is contained in Composite
Exhibit No. RGF-3 (Part E). The rate Sprint proposes to

charge is contained in Exhibit No. MRH-6.

Does Sprint propose to deaverage local tandem switching?

No, at this time, given the low TELRIC costs and the

resultant rate for local tandem switching, Sprint sees no

reason to propose a deaveraged rate.
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TRANSPORT

What are the rates Sprint proposes to charge for

transport?

Sprint proposes to apply the interstate access tariff
rates, without any application of the residual
interconnection charge, as proxy rates for transport
facilities in Florida. The interstate access tariff for
Florida is arranged in three geographic rate zones.
Sprint advocates that these rates are appropriate until
such time ag detailed TELRIC cost studies can be
developed and presented to the Florida Commission for

approval.

COLLOCATION

What are the rates Sprint proposes to charge for

collocation?

Sprint has an approved colleocation tariff in the state of
Florida, and will apply these tariffed rates to CLECs
requesting colleocation for the provision of local
exchange services. Sprint also has an approved
interstate collecation tariff which would apply to

14
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collocation requests from interexchange access providers

for interstate traffic.

CALL TERMINATION

What are the rates Sprint proposes to charge for call

termination?

The rates Sprint proposes to charge are provided in
Exhibit No. MRH-6. These rates are based on the costs
set forth in Composite Exhibit No. RGF-3 (Part G). The
call termination rate is a function of the application of
end-office-switching, local tandem switching (also
referred to as transit switching) and transport. Sprint
will use the interstate tariff rates on an interim basis
for transport, and the rates for end-office-switching and

local tandem switching as previously described.

Why does the end-office-switching rate differ from the

local switching rates?

The costs are different. Thus, a separate cost was
developed for end-office switching using only the
interoffice trunk switching costs developed in the
Switching Cost Information System models. However, local

15
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switching costs are a weighted average of the cosgsts of

gwitching both intraoffice and interoffice calls.

Call termination will not use intracffice switching,
which reflects only calls that originate and terminate
within the same central office as CLECs using call
termination will have their own switch. Therefore, it is
appropriate to derive a separate cost for the end-office-

switching element.

Similar to local switching, Sprint has deaveraged the
costs for call termination end-office-switching into
geven bands. The rate deaveraging is based on the same
rules described above for local switching rate
deaveraging, with an approximate deviation of 10% or less
from the weighted average for the rate band for any

individual switch.

How does Sprint apply the 10% rule in deaveraging costs

for end office switching?

Sprint sorted the interocffice end office switching costs
for each office studied from the lowest rate to the
highest rate. Rate bands were inserted in an iterative
process to find the number and rate bands and the cost

16
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break points such that the variance ketween the average
cost of the rate band and the cost of the specific end

office was approximately 10% or less.

Why does Sprint have seven bands for end-office-switching
used in call termination and six bands for local

switching ports?

As discussed above, the end-office-switching costs
include only interoffice calls, whereas the local
switching port usage includes both interoffice and
intracffice calls. The difference in costs is not
proportionate for individual end offices because Spring
weighted the local switching port usage based on minutes
of use for each end office. In other words, there is a
different mix of interoffice and intraocoffice calls among
the individual end offices in Florida. An additional
band was necessary in the end-office-switching element to
keep within the approximate 10% variance of costs for an

end office within the bkand.

COMMON CHANNEL SIGNALING INTERCONNECTION SERVICE

What are the rates Sprint proposes for unbundled common

channel signaling interconnection?

17
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Sprint proposes to charge for the Signal Transfer Point
(STP) ports, STP transport links and STP switching
usage. The rates for these elements are included in
Exhibit No. MRH-6. The supporting cost information is in
Composite Exhibit No. RGF-3 (Part H)}). The common channel
signaling interconnection service provides a signaling
path for Signaling System 7 (887) / Common Channel
Signaling (CCS). The CLEC is provided with an
interconnection to the out-of-band signaling network in
order to transmit and receive information related to call
completion. The rates shown for these elements are based
on TELRIC costs, including an allocation for common

costs.

What is an STP transport link?

The STP transport 1link represents the facilities to
connect from the CLEC’s designated premises to the Sprint
STP. The link may be provisiocned at a 56 kilobit per
second, or as a DS-1 (1.544 Megabits per second), at the
option of the requesting carrier. STPs are deployed in
mated pairs for network reliability, and interconnecting
carriers must provision links to each STP in a mated

pair.

18
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What is an STP port?

The STP port provides the CLEC access to the Sprint STP,
which acts as a packet switch to route out-of-band
signaling. It is in some respects similar to the concept
of access to a local switch through a port. An STP port

requires use of a link port card and processor costs.

What is the STP switching usage charge?

The STP switching usage charge applies for the routing of
signaling traffic through the STP and reflects the
relative switching load placed on the STP. The charges
are applicable based on the numker o©f individual

intercoffice trunks using an STP port.

LINE INFORMATION DATABASE ADMINISTRATION SERVICE

What is the Line Information Database (LIDB)

Administration Service?

The LIDB Administration Service provides the
administrative interface for automated loads and updates
of customer line information including Alternate Billing
Service (ABS) restrictions for third party billed and

19
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collect calls. The service monitors queries to the LIDB
for individual line numbers and responds to system alerts
initiated by queries exceeding predetermined thresholds
of activity. The rate for this service applies per
access line per month, and is presented in Exhibit No.
MRH-6. Cost support for this rate is in Composite

Exhibit No. RGF-3 (Part I).

What is the rate for Tcll Free Code Access Service?

Sprint proposes to provide routing services for toll free
800 and 888 dialed numbers using the interstate access

tariff rates.

DIRECTORY ASSISTANCE

What are the rates Sprint proposes to charge for

unbundled directory assistance?

Sprint has separated directory assistance service into
three elementgs - directory assistance database listing
and update, directory assistance database query service,
and directory assistance operator service. The rates for

thege gservices are included in Exhibit No. MRHEH-6.
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What is the directory assistance database listing and

update service, and how is the rate applied?

The directory assistance database listing and update
service 1is the provision of subscriber 1listing
information to enable requesting carriers to provide
their own directory assistance service to end users. The
basis of the service is the underlying end user listing
information consisting of the telephone number,
restriction status (nonpublished or nonlisted), primary
directory classification for businesses and customer
address. The service includes updates for adds, deletes
and changes, which are provided each business day. The
rate is applied for each record provided, whether an
initial listing or a subsequent update. The supporting
documentation for this service is found in Composite

Exhibit No. RGF-3 (Part J)}.

What is the Directory Assistance Database Query Service,

and how is the rate applied?

The Directory Assistance Database Query Service makes
Sprint’'s directory listing database available for DA
operators to query for 1listing information. Carrier
customers requesting the service must provide the

21
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necessary router equipment to interconnect to the
database. The rate for the service applies each time the
carrier Queries the database. The supporting
documentation for the development of this rate is found

in Composite Exhibit No. RGF-3 (Part X).

What is the Directory Assistance Operator Service?

The Directory Assistance Operator Service provides an
operator to assist a customer in obtaining directory
listing information and/or to complete a telephone call.
The service includes use of an operator, database of
directory 1listing information, and the necessary
equipment to access the database and/or to complete the
telephone call. The rates shown in Exhibit No. MRH-6 do
not include any customized directory assistance branding
for the requesting carrier. The rate of $ 0.357 applies
for each Directory Assistance call. The supporting
information on the calculation of this rate is found in

Composite Exhibit No. RGF-3 (Part M).

TOLL & LOCAL OPERATOR SERVICE

What are the rates Sprint proposes for unbundled operator

services?

22
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The operator toll and local assistance service element is
the provision of live operator assistance to help an end
user customer complete a telephone call. The unbundled
functionality includes the operatcr labor and the
assoclated operator station equipment and facilities
necessary to complete the call. Sprint proposes to
charge a rate of 50.496 per call, as contained in Exhibit
No. MRH-6. Cost supporting documentation is contained in

Composite Exhibit No. RGF-2 (Part L).

911 TANDEM PORT AND LINKS SERVICE

What is the 911 Tandem Port and Links Service, and what

rates does Sprint propose to charge?

Sprint as the incumbent LEC may be the provider of 911
routing to the appropriate emergency services agency.

CLECs may need to secure access to these 911 selective
routers, so that their customers can access the
appropriate emergency response agency. Alternatively,
the CLEC could, of course provision its own 911 selective
router. The rates contained in Exhibit No. MRH-6 provide
a rate per DS-0 trunk connected to the Sprint selective
router. Cost support for this rate is contained in
Composite Exhibit No. RGF-3 (Part N). For links to the

23
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911 router, Sprint proposes to use the appropriate voice
grade or DS-1 transport facility rate from its interstate
access tariffs as the interim rate. For illustrative
purposes, these rates are included in the discussion in

Composite Exhibit No. RGF-3 (Part N).

Q. Does this conclude your Supplemental Direct Testimony?

A, Yes.

jjwi\utd\hunskr-2.230
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BY MR. WAHLEN:

Q Would you please summarize your testimony?

A Yeg. Good afternoon, Commissioners. I°m here
appearing today on behalf of Sprint. And Sprint believes
that the benefits of local competition are going to be
great for the consumers in Florida. Just like the benefits
of interexchange competition, we firmly believe that there
are benefits from local competition.

As we are here today, we are trying te resclve
and I guess arbitrate what I would say are five remaining
issues with MCI, and I want to go through gquickly asg the
way Sprint views those five issues. We are pleased that we
have been able to work most of the issues out with MCI.

The first issue that we are talking about is
reciprocal and symmetrical compensation for the exchange of
local traffic. Sprint believes that the -- that we will
compensate MCI, and we expect to be compensated based on
the functions that we perform in our respective networks.
To that end, if MCI cheoses to interconnect with Sprint at
the tandem, we are performing three distinct and separate
functions, those being tandem switching, transport to the
end office, and end office switching. We expect to be
compensated for each of thosze functions. Likewise, if we
terminate a call to MCI’'s network, if they are providing

those same functions in their network, we would compensate
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them for all three functions. We just do not believe,
based on the record in this case, that MCI has proven that
they in fact do have and do perform all three of those
functions; and we believe that this Commission has already
recognized and are proceeding with MFS that a CLEC or any
LEC should be compensated based on the functionality that
they are performing, and we are hard pressed tc see where
MCI is providing tandem switching -- two levels of
switching plus transport to an end office.

A second issue deals with the resale of voice
mail and inside wire, and Sprint’s posgition is that those
are not telecommunication serviceg and that the aAct of 1996
only obligates us to resell telecommunication services.

And telecommunications is defined as the transport or the
transmission of data between two points. Neither one of
these services do that and simply are not telecom services;
therefore, we should have no obligation to resell those
services.

The third item concerns the placement of their
remote digital line units in collocation spaces provided by
Sprint. This morning MCI stated that thesge RDLUs are
capable of switching and are switches, and as such the FCC
order clearly states that we have no obligation to allow
switching egquipment in our collocation -- in our collocated

areas. As well, this Commission has recognized that in the
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GTE, MCI, AT&T arbitration proceeding, that the ILECs are
not required to allow -- are not obligated to allow the
placement of switching equipment.

The fourth item concerns the issue of pricing,
and basically our prices are simply a simple math of adding
the cost of providing the service plus a contribution to
shared and common costs. The biggest issue we have from a
policy standpoint concerns gecgraphic deaveraging, the
ability to deaverage our prices closer to the costs that
are incurred in providing those services. And that is
exactly what Sprint has done when it looks at, for example,
loop -- deaveraging loop into eight bands, to more
accurately reflect the cost within those eight bands and
estakblish an appropriate price.

And the lagt item is compensation for access to
records regarding poles, ducts, conduitsg and right of way.
We totally agree that we have to make those availiable. The
only issue is compensation. We believe if they want to
inspect the records and we have to do nothing but make
those available to them, that there should be no charge;
however, if we have to do any kind of special work so that
we are not making proprietary information available to MCI,
we expect tc be compensated based on a loaded labor rate of
the person that is actually performing that function; and

that’s the prcpesal that we have made back to MCI in
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negotiations.

We believe that our positions reflect a balance
of interest because Sprint is both an ILEC and a CLEC
within the State of Florida, and we are asking on the CLEC
side for the same thing that the ILEC is willing to do. We
think we have already balanced those interests internally
and that they reflect a balanced position that we think
this Commission should adopt in this proceeding. Thanks.

MR. WAHLEN: The witness is available for cross
examination.

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MS. McMILLIN:
Q Good afternocon, Mr. Hunsucker, I'm Martha

McMillin from MCI.

A Good afternoon.

0 Please explain for us how Sprint’s voice mail
WOTrks.

A Voice mail, as I understand it, a call will go
into a customer. If he is not at home, it is then

transferred to the wvecice mail unit, the actual unit that
would record the message, and then they would be able to go
in later and obviously retrieve that mesgsage.

v Okay. S0 if I were to call your home phone and
leave a message on your voice mail, when you get home and

retrieve your message, it 1s geoing to be exactly what I
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left on your voice mail; that is, my veoice saying the
message that I want you to receive?

A That’'s correct.

Q Ckay. If someone accidentally cuts the wire from
their NID to the serving area interface, that would
interrupt the transmission path of a telephone call, would
it net?

A That would interrupt the transmission path along

that loop, that’s correct.

Q And that would have to be repaired, wouldn’'t it?
A Yes.
Q And similarly if someone somehow cut the inside

wire at their house, that would alsc interrupt the
transmission path from the telephone to the NID, would it
not?

A It would interrupt the transmission path, but
again, the inside wire maintenance plan has nothing to do
with the transmission path. That is simply a warranty
prcduct that we are putting cut there for our customers.

Q Right, but with regard to the two situations I
just posed, with regard to the cutting of the transmission
path inside that house and the inside wire versus cutting
of the transmission path from the NID to the serving area
interface, in those two situations would it not be true

that the only difference would be one of ownership and that
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I would own the inside wire at my home but the wire from
the NID to the serving area interface would be owned by the
local telephcne company?

A That’s correct. I mean the ownership is an issue
there. And again, we don’t own the inside wire, so us
having to resell scomething we don‘t own ig difficult to do.

Q But you do understand, do you not, that it is
inside wire maintenance that we are asking be rescld, not
the inside wire? Because we understand that the inside
wire is owned by the property owner.

A Yes, but inside wire maintenance is not a
telecommunications service.

Q I understand that is your position. Thank you.

MS. McMILLIN: No further gquestions.
CHAIRMAN CLARK: Staff.
CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MS. CARTER BRCWN:

Q Good afterncoen, Mr. Hunsucker. I’'m Martha Carter
Brown. I'm representing the Commission staff this
afterncon.

A Good afternocon.

Q We have a couple of gquestions that start with

page 23 of your direct testimony, lines 12 through 23.
A Yeg.

Q Ckay. You state there that Sprint advocates five
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retail service groups for discounts. You identify them as
simple access, including single line business and residence
gervices; complex accessg, including multiline accounts,
such as CENTREX, et cetera; features, special features,
including custom calling; operator and directory
assistance; and other, which includes all other retail
gervices, correct?

A Yeg, that’s correct.

Q Do you believe a separate discount for
residential and business services is appropriate?

A Well, what we have advccated here is that we have
a discount for simple access which is res. and bs.
combined. I guess the -- if you have, say, two discounts
for res. and bs., the concern we have is then how do you
apply that discount to a service like custom calling which
may be used by both res. and bs., that you are applying
different discounts for the sgsame service at the same rate
based on -- potentially the same rate based on the class of
the customer. At least from our standpoint now we have
difficulty in being able to kill that, so we don’‘t know how
we would apply that administratively.

Q So your answer is you don’'t believe a separate
discount is appropriate?

A A separate discount per our position is R-1 and

B-1, the answer is no.
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Q Qkavy.
B Complex business, the answer is vyes.
Q Ckay. Based on the avoided cost information that

Sprint has provided in this docket, do you believe a

separate discount for residential and business could be

determined? My sense is from your earlier answer -- I'm
not sure.
A I would probably have to defer that to the person

that did the mcdel. I think the answer is probably yes,
but I really don’t know.

Q All right. Should we ask that question of
Mr. Farrar?

A Yes.

Q All right. In that section of your direct
testimony that we talked about before and those five
different types of retail service, why did you select and
group those particular five retail services?

A We felt like that the aveoided cost
characteristics of these five groupings were significant or
relatively different between the five groupings, at least
the four groupings. Those being simple access, complex
access, custom calling, and then the operateor and directory
assistance services, and we just left the other group, the
five -- group 5 to pick up the remaining services.

Q Okay. Turn to page 35 of your direct testimony,
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that’s lines 16 through 19.

A Yes.

Q There you state that there are three network
elements used for call termination at the tandem switch,
tandem switching, transport and end office switching?

A Yes.

Q Is it possible for an ALEC to go through the
tandem but not uge the ILEC’'s end office to terminate a
call? For instance, the ALEC may use 1its own switch to
terminate the call; is that possible?

A I would suppecse that an ALEC could buy tandem
switching ag a stand-alone function and have that tandem
switch route the calls to their own end officesg, but that
would be sold more as an unbundled element rather than call
termination.

Q Just a seccnd.

(DISCUSSION OFF THE RECCRD)

Q Mr. Hunsucker, let’s go back and let me see if I
can ask you a couple mere gquestions about what you just
said. I'm not sure I understand. Did you just indicate to
the Commission that you don’t consider call termination --
you don’t consider an ALEC just using your tandem switching
to be a call termination function?

A Yeah, let me see if I can explain it. I guess

what I'm saying, they could buy unbundled tandem switching
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frem us and connect their own end office; but if a call
still terminates to my end user, then it is going to have
te come down through that tandem to my end office switching
to terminate the call rather than a stand-alone tandem
switching functionality.

0 Would there be a situation where that call would
not terminate to your end user, it would terminate to the
ALEC's end user?

A Yes, it would, that could happen.

Q Okay. 8o in that instance, the ALEC would not be
using all three network elements for call termination,
correct?

A That’s correct, because it would be going on the
unbundled transport element or the unbundled tandem element

which then basically becomes part of their network.

Q Okay. Now switching to your supplemental direct
testimony.

A Yes.

0 Let me switch there too, just a second. Page 14,

lines 6 through 14, do you have that?

A Yesg, I'm there.

Q You state that Sprint proposes to apply the
interstate accesg tariff rates without the application of
the residual interconnection charge as proxy rates for

transport facilities in Florida. Do you see that?
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A Yes.

Q And vou go on to say the interstate access tariff
for Florida is arranged in three geographic rate zones and
that Sprint advocates that these rates are appropriate
until such time as detailed TELRIC cost studies can be
developed. Have these TELRIC studies been provided to the
Commission?

A No, they have not. They have not been completed
as yet by cur company, the TELRIC studies; that is why we
are proposing the interstate rates as a proxy or as an
interim rate until! we have those studies complete.

0O When do you expect those studies to be complete?

A Rased on the conversation I had late yesterday
with the folks in Kansas City, it would probably be
gsometime in the February time frame that we would have
those complete.

Q And you wculd provide them to the Commission at
that time?

A Yeg, we would.

Q Why do yvou believe the interstate access tariff
should be the proxy?

A Well, we believe that since we have done local
trangport restructure that we have taken the subsidy
element, that being the RIC, out ¢f the transport rates and

that those transport rates are currently priced very close
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to the cost of providing that service and are close to what
will be produced by the TELRIC.

Q And you believe that that’s more appropriate than
using the intrastate tariff?

A In mogst of our states the interstate rate tends
to be slightly lcwer than or lower than the intrastate
rate, and we believe it’s closer to cost than some of the

intrastate rates, that is why we have proposed intersgtate.

0 That is in most of your states?

A Yes.

e} What about this state?

yiy I specifically haven’t looked at what the

difference 1s between interstate and intrastate rates, so I
don't know the answer to that gquestion.

Q Okay. On page -- well, we are on the same page,
lines 4 through 9 -- oh, I'm gorry, switch to page 16 here
please and lines 4 through 9. You state that call
termination will not use intracffice switching which
reflects only calls that originate and terminate within the

same central office as CLECs using call termination will

have their own switch. Do you see that?
A Yes.
Q What rate would Sprint propose that the CLEC pay

for terminating the CLEC call on an intracffice basis?

A For call termination?
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Yesg.

A I believe that this says there is no -- there is
no case where it would be an intraocffice call, that they
would all be interoffice coming from a CLEC switch to our
switch: therefore, there would be no interoffice
termination rate.

Q Okay.

A Ckay .

MS. CARTER BROWN: Excuse me just for a second.
(DISCUSSICN OFF THE RECORD)
BY MS. CARTER BROWN:

Q Please look at lines 11 through 17. There you
state that Sprint has deaveraged the costs for call
termination end office switching into seven bands. Why do
you believe this is appropriate?

A Well, based on the process we went through to try
to ensure that by using the 10% rule in trying to deaverage
these costs so we didn’'t create a wide disgparity in the
cost versus the price we were charging by applying that 10%
rule, it generated the seven bands that we are proposing to
deaverage into.

0] Are these bands from end office switching
geographically deaveraged?

A They are geographically deaveraged based on the

exchange,; =0 the answer is vyes.
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O Okay. And that’s how yocu determine -- How do
you determine which band applies?

a We looked at the cost of the individual offices
and uged the 10% -- you know, kbased on the cost of those
offices, used the 10% rule to put them into zones, sc based
on the office you would then lock at the zone to which that
office fell under to determine the price.

Q Mr. Hunsucker, if we could go back for a minute
te the questicns I was asking you before about intraocffice
switching. You say call termination will not use that?

A Yes.

Q Can you give us an example of what intracffice
switching would be?

A Well, intraoffice switching weould be switching of
a call within the same office versus between two offices.

0 Okay. All right. I want tc look now at your
Exhibit Number MRH-6, if you’d turn to page 3 of 4.

A Okay.

Q Can you tell me what specific rate elements you
would charge an ALEC if a call were to go through the
tandem switch and terminate at the end office?

A That would go through the tandem switch and
terminate tc an -- From a call termination standpoint, is
that the guestion?

0 Yes .
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A Ckay. We would charge the tandem switching rate,

which is near the top of the page, under tandem switching,

.003150.
Q All right. Is that per minute?
A Yes. That is per minute of use, that’s correct.
Q Ckay.
A We would also ¢harge then the transport rate --

well, down at the bottom of the page, you see call
terminaticn about halfway down?

Q Yes.

A We would charge the end office switching rate
based on the band within which that particular office fell,
and we would also charge either a dedicated or a common
transport rate down at the bottom of the page based on the

interstate accesgs tariff.

Q And those rates are all per minute?

A The rate for dedicated transport 1s not per
minute. There is a fixed charge and then a per mile
charge.

Q Okay. Does the transport rate apply only to the

tandem switch?

b The transport rate would apply whenever they were
interconnected at the tandem switching and then we were
having tc transport that call to the end office.

o Qkay. Thank you, Mr. Hunsucker.
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MS. CARTER BROWN: No further questions.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Commissioners?

{NO RESPONSE)

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Redirect.

MR. WAHLEN: No redirect.

We would like to move Exhibit 1%, and just as a
matter of clarification, I want toc make sure that I
included MRH-6 in that composite exhibit.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: You did.

MR. WAHLEN: Okay. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Without objection, those --
Exhibit 19 will be admitted in the record without
objection.

Thank you, Mr. Hunsucker.

We’ll go ahead and take a break until 3, and we
will then begin with Mr. Farrar. Let me ask while we are
getting ready to break, how much time dc you have for
Mr. Farrar?

MR. MELSON: That is hard to estimate. I’'ve got
a lot of questions. It conceivably could take an hour and
a half. T think it will get done more guickly.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Okay. What about Mr. Dunbar?

MR. MELSON: Less than ten minutes.

CHATIRMAN CLARK: Ckay. Staff, do you have an

estimate of Mr. Farrar and Mr. Dunbar?
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MR, KEATING: I would think that staff’s
questions for Mr. Farrar would not take more than 10 or 15
minutes.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: And Mr. Dunbar?

MS. CARTER BROWN: About two.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Two guestions?

MS. CARTER BROWN: Two minutes.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Two minutes, oh, okay. All

right. Well, we’ll come back at three o’clock.
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(Transcript continues in sequence in Volume 4)

C & N REPORTERS TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA

(904)

385-5501




